Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

January 19, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, January 19, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting

Welcome and Call to Order

Swearing in of Trustees

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — December 13, 2022

Board Meeting Closed Minutes Approval — December 13, 2022
Approval of the December Operational Checks

Approval of December Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Hems

Donations

Resolution to Adopt Cost Sharing Model as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act

2023 Board Committees

Amended Budget Carryovers—2022 to 2023

Discussion Items

Mobile CDL

2022 Budget Line Adjustments
Staff In-Service

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Commitiee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment/Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meecting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

+ Youmay address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, S. Lackey, A. Merkel, & C. Taylor.

Absent: G. Munce & P. Garcia

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballle ‘Berggren, & K. Ballard.

Guests: Bob Swistock & Wendy Reinhardt

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6

Agenda Review, Additions, and
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDE
presented. Discussion: None

prove the agenda, as

All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segment
Minutes and:-Approva

aylor to approve the minutes of the

Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

ECONDED by C. Taylor to accept the General Fund
ber, 2022, Discussion: Included the checks in categories
Alan Panter recommended. In the future, the board
mbered form in the packet and have the category form

decided to have them
emailed.
All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
November, 2022. Discussion: Kerry spoke about the Cash Flow Chart and the line
number changes.

All Ayes: 5-0




Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

¢ Lori shared that the library will be conducting 2 librarian interviews tomorrow for
the opening Youth Librarian position.

e The Ypsilanti Library and Addison Library were both targeted by 15t Amendment
auditors, so fibrary staff should be vigilante and review protocol.

s The library has a light pole design up, courtesy of Marilyn Kuehl.

* Jan was approved by the City to finish the appointment ending in 2023, while
Susan was reappointed by Sylvan Township to a new term, through 2026.
Meanwhile, Dexter Township is set to appoint theienew library trustee at their
December meeting and the board has the At-La ening on the docket for
later tonight, so the January meeting should h full 7 trustees.

Friends Report:
¢ Have already sold over 40 ornaments
¢ The Friends are reviewing the 2025
¢ \Virginia created a poster that will acce

events that will
hopefully help with fundraising. .

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: N

.S -Lackey to approve the I|brarys
the 2022 budget. Discussion: None
All Ayes 5-0

Manual), 171 Elec
Funds. Discussion:
sent back to committe

sre policies that were originally discussed in August and
anges.
All Ayes 5-0

Action ltem #3: 2023 Calendar of Operations and Holiday
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the 2023 Library
Calendar of Operations and Holidays, as presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes 5-0




Action ltem #4: 2023 Board Calendar
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the library’s 2023
Board Calendar. Discussion: None

All Ayes 4-0
{Anne stepped out)

Action Item #5: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the library's
commitment to maintaining $100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund. Discussion:
None

All Ayes 5-0

Action Item #6: 2023 Board Officers
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by
Committee’s recommendations for 2023 Bo

Action Item #7: 2022 {o 2023 Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S.

prove the libi
cussion: None

- All Ayes 5-0

into Closed Session.

All Ayes 5-0

Discussion ltem #1: Mobile CDL

Lori reported that there was a December 5 meeting with the Community Qutreach
Committee and Gary Zenz, in which a mission statement for Mobile CDL was reviewed,
suggestions were made for proposed stops, and it was decided ribbon-cutting
ceremonies would be held in spring/summer in each of the municipalities. It is looking
like an early delivery for the vehicle, which will allow staff to be trained and become
familiar with the vehicle.



Discussion Item #2: Resolution to Adopt Cost Model as Set Forth in the Publicly
Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act

This Act comes from PA 152 of 2011 and was designed to lessen the burden of
employee healthcare costs on public employees. Public employers must comply
annually in one of four ways and CDL'’s choice is to apply the Hard Cap model. Linda
explained that the library will not come close to the cap, so this is really just a formality.
The library is required to adopt a resolution stating how it will comply for 2023.

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel ta.move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action Item #2. Discussion: None

All Ayes 4-1

Action ltem #9: Resolution to Adopt Cost '
Funded Health Insurance Contribution,
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDEIL _
compliance of PA 152 of 2011 for 2023. Dis
affects 2023, the board should not
seated.

All Ayes 5-0

3-At LargeiBoard Appointee
re were thr g applicants for the position and that all three were
idates, which bodes well for CDL’s future, After reviewing
ommittee’s recommendation was for Wendy

Discussior
TJ shared tha
extremely goo
the candidates,
Reinhardt.

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by C. Taylor to move Discussion ltem #3 to

Action ltem #10. Discussion: None
All Ayes 5-0




Action Iltem #10: At-Large Board Appointee

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by C. Taylor to follow the Nominating
Committee’s recommendation and appoint Wendy Reinhardt as an At-Large Trustee for
the duration of the open term that runs through 2023, Discussion: None

All Ayes 5-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Commi '
Public and Board Comment: Non

Other Items: Wend
Closed Session), comy

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lacke
p.m.

All Ayes, 5-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







FINANCE
REPORTS







| abed

SLLBS g - L0 - Sileuag sBulid - |014ed SZ0T/SI/ED IO 7119 AMIDOY | SnIoaY s d ZZOZILET)
68 ELY - {aourInsUy JeoIpsyy) - SoUBINSU| YesH 0€212202 ¥d (A4S rAi=rAr A
87’8 17 Wwepuadag + SUf Al [ELORIPPY) - (IH 7 14 8 ¥O) 81 dag 0EZ1ZT0E Hd zeozieerel
9E'06L'2 SNI Q=N €20¢ NVI - 2202 ueBIyoIN 30 HIOMIBN 21D @nig 68/7200EFELE FAANATA AL
6219 {PourInsU [BOIPSIY) - SoUBINSU| LAESH 91212202 ¥d [£4erArARIAS
8T8 -~y Jepuadeq + su| 8i17 FEUCPPY) - (iH 8 a8 ¥O) a1 dea 91Z1220Z ¥d TTOE/Z LT
6£°L02 uag xa}d eBULLI-SOAS 18d - 00T 0LL
69°ZEL L 00Z 102 W3l - 9BULI-SIAS 39 - 00}'0LL [BIOL
STYEY'L $Z'£19'e$ - ¥OI - NoIAed €Z0Z/EL/10 0 F1/9 SNIVOY | SN Teoeiele)
¥5°820°¢ {43 Q3N + ¥ vOId) H3AOTAING YOI 0Egied0e ud FAAVA AT A
06'600'C (423 a3W + 43 voId) Y3AAO0TAINT YOI 91ZLEE0E Yd FAAVALARIAS
00Z' 0L WDl - 9BULL-SOAG Jad - 001°0LL
O¥'626'C S317102 ¥10¥ -8 OBUNL-S0AS 15d - 000'0 )L [EIOL
gy'ogv'l o3 sIeN - ONIHILYIN Y LOF 0EZ1Z202 HUd (LA AL rATAY
¥BEOV' L 3 sI9N - ONIHOLYIN V LOP SLE12E0Z Hd ceozreLiel
L1104 V10V -8 8BULII-SOAS Jod - 000°01.L
0¢ /68 011710/ 33 - WWHSY - SIAS Jed - 008204 [BI0L
02'.68 SNHITVY - 082.L2 | 9NIDOYdY FAA A A A
Z.669'L- (9)25p33 L9b-2 dwojed - dn MOId ANFINFELLTH 0£Z 12202 Yd ceoerseel
2.°668'L 1NGD TYNOSHId 33 Hd Z202/08/Z1 - 220 jerouell] snispy clZlgene FAAVTARRATA®
26'868'} 1INOD TYNOSHAd 33 dd 2202/al/T) - 2202 [ElouEUl] sniely 8¢ilecie Zeoeelicl
85868'L- (@isvaa L6t~ dwiolad - di MOId INFWFIILIY 91Z1EZ02Z Hd 220e/eiizl
011750 T3 - JURSY - SOAS I9d - 00E'C0L
g7 1ZL'90l 001" Lo2sebepn SB0IBS [sUUCSIed - 0OL'20L [BI0L
£0°0£9'501 18I0 - 004" LOLSabEM SETIAISG BUUOSIOY - 001 Z0L [EjOL
wm.mmm”NN 9z c€01'25¢ - sobep - liolAed £20Z/E1/10 10 ¥1/8 8niody | a0y d 2Z0g/Lertl
0178l Z¥ s39VM 0£ZLe20T ud FAAVTALTATA
S6°6EL ¥ S39VM 91212202 Yd FAAarATANTA
1DU30 - 0017 02S9BEM SeolAIeS [PUUCSId - 001°Z0.L
€8’ L6¥ 024404 Y3 g #Bul - S2AS J8d - 00G°0LL EI0L
E8°L6Y¥ SNEITV - 09¢Le | Brusdydy ZZ0Z/ el
9160 _.” b~ SJUNODOE JuswWaIiel O} UORNGUINeY Jakoldws - | NSNTHILAY 0EZ12¢0C Ud 2e02/8e/el
81500 | {()2g¥ OL X33 Wd 2208/08/Z) - €202 [eloUBUL] STLB)Y 2ielezoz 2e02/Le/Z]
05°Z0L’L (g@)2gv OL X34 Ud 2202/9L/Z) - €208 feIoUEUL] ShiS)Y 8Zligz0e (AL ATAN A
052011 SJUNOYSE JUSLIAINe] 0} UORNGUIUOD JoAodWT - INTWTHILIY 91Z1ZZ0Z ¥d LA AANAN
0ZL10L Y3 9 oBul] - SoAg 19d - 005°0LL
001 L0LsoBep) sediAleg [BULOSIO - 001204
L0 193V [0BUO]) SIAG [PUUOSIS - 000°LOL
JUnowy owapy aweN wny ajeq

TZ0Z Jaquwasag
[eaolddy pieog Joj s)}o9YyD Jo isiT
Aeiqryougsiq eesjayd

eZ/ol/te



¢ abeg

B¢ S3A17ddNS ONINVITD ~ SATIOd - VAN 8071 L -ysed Aned ZZ0T/9TIT)
6L STFdHNS ONINVETD - SATIOH - VANIT L2780 -ysed Ajled ZZ02I9ZIZL
8672 SHITddNS DNINYITO - OD1S0D - YANIT 20/60 -4sed Aled 2202/82/21
L6l dvos poc-uonesodion e ZELLR90F LY AV TAPYATAN
6¥'92 SYIANIT NV HSVHL ‘o EPUIT ‘plEjEE 61922 Od Pt AN TASXALAD
194y SadIM XOHO1D ASNIIXT L2/2) - 2202 BSIA aseUymily 091500 ¥1 L0E202 AV TATAA LAY
I6'6Z SYINIM NVD HSVYL au] seoeg leldes uozeuRy OWADHY L dMNE FAVTATARLA
0Z5/z2 dng Buluesiy-sanddng - 00Z'6Z.
Bujuesiy-soiddng - 000°62.
oo'ge- 00E"LEL S0Id leleieiN-salddng - 000°922 [EI0L
008z 0ze 12/ ®seD 20ud (E-selddns - 00Z°82. [BloL
00'}z- LVYIN-S3FddNS - 2E0T/0E/EL
007 2- 1VIN-S3TddNS A Zz0e 20/t
0ZE"£Z. 9SED 2014 pew-sayddng - 00Z'922
00722 20id felajeiy-seliddng - 000822
G L6Y oozl do [esues - ssyddng - 001L°LZL 1EI0L
95'5S SHSYINTDVS - NOZVINY - 19Z.Z } eooydy TE0T/LERL
0.9 SATddNS TYHINTD IAUNOS SSANISNE LHVYINS L-Z6E65L-OM FAANALTA AN
0002 SAHYD SINYHOZ - ANV 02728 -yseq Aed 220Z/8Z21
LS AMZLIVYE WNIHLIT - 30V SIMYT LY3YD - ANY 92/1) -Usen Alad 2202i92/Tl
00's SIHOr - MOTdg § - VANIT 0/ -yses Anad ZZOZISTITL
66°C TYLINTY HIT00D - 2202 INdosav 89699/65 KAV TAIRATAN
69°5% HALYAM Q3LLOE - 2202 IHNJOSsaY 00229988 Te0TILER)
622 STUSNIALN JILeVId d epuri ‘prejeg ¥19-2Z Od ZTOTELIZL
Bz08L £3MddNSs TvyanN3o IDYUNOCS SSANISNG LUVINS L-2€815-OM cZ0T/ELIEL
66'0Z YIQTIOH QuvD MSIA 434 HOOTd ANZ ouj seopueg jepde) uozewy Sa0D-OXAH-CAY L AN ATANTA
8875 TYLNIH W31000 - W3 VM 3110104 - 2202 Jundosav 86EELYE TTOZRLITL
00z ) dg [essuog - solddng - 0oL 222
IZL sanddng - 000224
6Y/EE'6LL LOZ JO0Y QIUOD SOAS jaULOSIS - Q00 LOL feloL
000012 00§°10/ dwod M-oBulIL-S0AS 134 - 00F0LL [B10)
00001 SERLTL - ZEIBLZL ~ ADITOd ALNIEYET TYHANID €202 00 S0UBINSUS SUDZIND £ZL1ZZ0Z ZZOZTLEL
005°10L dwon AN-25U1L-SIAS 19d - 00V 0L
1551 Q0 10L dweun-sBulL-soAg Jod - 00E 0LL BI0L
Ji-g-]8 TWENN B0 Hiv - 3N9VET TVAIDINNIN NYDIHOIN - §82.2 | BNy ZZOTILEZL
000 12/9Z/€0 NYDIE ANYILYVAH - INS NYOIHOIN 0£Z1220T ¥d zzozi|eiZ)
000 12/92/50 NYDIE ONVILEVEH - INS NYOIHDIN 91Z1220T Yd AV AT AN AN
0oF 102 dweun-eBund-soAg sod - 00LT0)L
FARNA 4% 0€° 102 ueg xo|4 @8uug-song 18d - 0O 012 [Elol
unouy OtusN aweN wnpy ajeg
ZZ0Z 1equiede(g
jeacaddy paeog 10§ syo9YD JO IS £2/9L/10

Aieiqr] 1013s1Q B9S[9YD



¢ offed

s994 UoRea|[oY - 060°108
90103 10JABY - 70108 [BI0L

Jeaouddy pieog 1o} s)o9yD Jo I1si

88 LLL
¥1'68L NOLLYHYTd TIOHAYS QEZLEZ0T ¥d zzoz/serel
$Z'925 NOILVHVYdIHd TTI0HAYS 91ZE2e07 Hd Z20ZIT LTk
se0lAleg joshed - Ly0'LOB
00°000'L Jadeexpoog - 0F0° 108 [Bl0l
00008 ZZ/VEZ1 HONOYHL DNIdIIN00d Auay ‘prejleg 1£212202 oA AIRALA
00008 ZZ/51iZ1 HONOYHL ONIdITN00a Auay ‘pie|eg IR AR LA A FAAVTATAN AN
sadaaypjood - a¥0°L0OY
GO¥ZE'T 03PNy - 0Z0° 108 [E10L,
GOVEE'? LZ0Z/LS/Z) CIRANT LGNV U0 ONMTIS TYNI OFA P O3A GECOO5 Z20ZEVT)
Joypny - 0207108
00081 Aswiony - 0LO°LOS fBieL
0008} V104 19931 LIS 2 SU[0D BIMS 191804 9GE8ys T20ZELIEL
Aswiony - 0107108
S9AG [ERjOENUOYD B [BUOISSTjOId - 0007108
L& LPE 00822, eoueusjutep-sanddns - pQOZEL 18I0
167 LYE 088/, ledoueD-INW-saIddng - QUE'ZEL [ej0L
1072 S1HVYd HIvdTd 1HYD - 30V SINV1 LVIHD - VONIT 82/ -ysen Aned AN TAL TATAS
06°6£Z SIINILIVE WYY 3did uoposjeld aid SERID 0059099200 FAAVTA PR ATAY
059°2z2 1euen-INW-selddng - 00€2EL
oog/zl odueusurep-saiddng - 000ZEL
00’ Lyt 009° /2L d9d BuysygnagBuBuld - 000'0EL 18101
00’ LEF 0292z  suuo Buguid-d9d - 002 0S4 [BI0L
00" Loy {062) DIY M03HD ANV (009} Od €202 sojydelS g Wiid EIsBYD L9ler A VTALAN AN
pzo'iz;  suuog Bufulid-dRd - 00Z'0EL
009°2Z2 &£2d Bulysyqndgbunuld - 000°08L
ariel izl seyddng - 000" LgL 1el0L
1892 Buies|o-selddns - O00'GZL 1BI0L
85Tl 0e5'2zs SOy Buuesin-sanddng - 00S 6L (810l
P8'8EL sonyd oog-uoneiodioD seIn ZELLBOOY LY bt ANFAYRATAY
0eg'2z2 sBny Bujuesiy-salddns - 002'6Z2
157¢¥FL ozg 2z, dng Bulues|g-se|ddng - 0DZ 6. [BIOL
junowry OLUBN aweN wnn 912q
220z laqguiaoag

€ZOLLD

Areiqr 10L)s1q eos[ay9



¥ ebey

ssondwe - 05£°£08
ABojouyoa), - 002°¢08

laldog - 001 °€08 elol

0Z'29.
ozas aoUBUSIUNIB JajUld [[BWS - €01 'S08 [e10L
098 ZZALIZ] - LO/Z1 IONYNIINIYIN YIINIEL TIYINS  ID0TONHIAL 301440 ALISHIAINN 018898, 220ZILEIT
aoURUSIUIRI JOIUMG [JRS - $0L'E08
gL /c¥ Jaido) lels - Z01°¢08 IB10L
gLy ZZILEZL - LOZL WO 44V1S  TIOOTONHIAL 30140 ALISHIAINN 0198948/ g202/L2IT)
Joydog Jess - Z0L'E08
Z9LPE JaydoD) olignd - LOL'E08 [B10L
29 I¥T Z2/Leiz) - L0/ZL HEIdOD 2M8nd  IDGIONHOAL 301450 ALISHIAINN 0l995v8.L ZZOZILEEL
Jaydon aygnd - £0L'S08
1e1dod - 00108
61588’} AousBunuod oAg MBI - 01.0°S08 |BI0L
5/°688'L IATYA 43M3H 8 9491109 - STOHINOD NOSNHO! - 822.2 | SrISOYdY TTOT/LET)
Aouabunuos oAg Julel - 0LD'E08
SJRHUOY B3|AISS SOUBLSUIEH - DOO'EDS
5L 00€°108 SIS0 OSIy '@ S99J-UILPY - 0D0'Z08 [EI0L
A 098108  [Bd ABd SB3J-UILIPY - 009 Z08 [BI0L
¥5Ze 00°G20) = ¥S'ZE ~ 00'620]) - ST NOLLOVSNVYL TWdAYd 8221 ¥l dd zzozeeie)
095°108  [Bd Ao Seed-ulwpy - 009°208
000 SLETL0S JUSLLISSAL) SOaL-UILIPY - 002208 [eI0L
$09] JUSLIS3ALY LEZLZZ ANI Z20Z/LEE)
GLE'E08 JUIUASIAU] SI9J-ULIPY - 00T 08
00'BE oLe108 yueg Sa94-UILUPY - 001 208 JEI0L
004 sbleyy sopueg TZOZILEZL
00'zZe 29 Ag dIVd - NYIE00Z ‘68592 #40 - LNGWAVd dOL1S 1ind dois ZZ0Z/50/Z)
0Lg 108 jueg Sea4-UIWPY - 001°Z08
00£° 108 $1500 S| ¢ sead-UIWPY - 060°202
89°98¢'y STAS [ENJORIUCD P |BUCISSS}0I - 000°L0S lBloL
S00LL $994 UOKDS[|0D - 060" 108 [E101
0L'es S394 AONIOV NOILOTTIOD - INDINN - 66222 L SOV AY zzozinesrel
ge 9okl {SININIIV 1) ST NOILOITIOD AON 2202 U] seomueg uDWebeuey Snbrin SOPL0LD ecoe/eliel
unouny ocwaw aweN uwnn ayed

220z Jsquiasaq
jeaoiddy pleog 1o} S}09Y9) Jo }SIT
Aieaqp Jouysiq eesjay



g abeg

98°L6G'L

asueusiE Buipiing - D008 (2101

00°56) uonpadsu) Jsinbeoy - 018°€08 IBI0L
00°66] NOLLOZASNI H3L1INS/A00Y TYNNNY U] Jpryasuiey ‘g o ¢Giee FAA AN AN
uonoadsu) Jepnbooy - 0L8E08
00°GLY uojoadsul WIENY 8114 - 052°€08 [El0L
0OS kY YIN TYNIINNY UoNDaj0Ld 211 SENLD 0059099200 CTOL/LEIZ)
uopoadsu] wuely a4y - 052°C08
92'LSY uoljoadsu] Uotssaldng and - 00L°€08 EIOL
98°L5h NOILDTASNI ANV LS31 TYNNNY uoloajeld ild sell) 8900609200 [ TAPRATAS
uonoadsu| ucissaadng aild - 002°€08
00°08 ysell - 029°e08 [BI0L
0005 HSYHL - ¥IST1IHO 40 AL1D - L82L2 ] SNOYdY ZToz/Leel
00°0¥ HSVYHL AON 2202 eas[ayD jo AID 29902 FAA AT A r4Y
usell - 0Z9°c08
Q059 20IAIBS MOUS/AUMET - OLT'E0R [EI0L
00°G9.4 Mmoug - 21908 EIeL
00'G8S 234 - TYAOINTY MONS - D71 NSAHVYD S.ANVHALL - ¥82.2 | SN0V IY ge0T/LEL
00'08k L19¥S - AON OT1 NIQYVYD SLANYSAIL veel FAAV A AN A
moug - Z19°508
aojAlag moug/umeT - 019°¢08
005296 [euojuef - G0S'E08 [B10L
00'6.8 NOILONAOYd ¥ - 6522 | Shidaydy €eoTILERL
00°002°} . ZEOELLLIE S13dUYS TINd "oy} Auedwo) Bujuesi) Uolanpold v LGGL CZOZiILEfE)
00052 Z20ZFZIEL - LLEZL ONINVETO ‘ouj Auedwo) Buiues)) voonpald v LG5l €e0TiLErE)
00°08.L°) ZZOT/OLEL- L2/t DNINYTT1O ‘ou| Auedwioy Butues]) uononpoid v L0SPL FAVTATAR A
[eiolLER - GOJ'E08
soueusjulely Buiping - 009°£08
0.72e5'c ABojouyoa) - 00E 08 [BI0L
0Lger'e aolMeg ¢ Bunisoy sisgapa - GBE°E08 [BI0L
04°ZEF'Z SINH O HLIA 3SYSYLYA JNITNO - OIdSYD 22T RuegAay QLZLEz0T (A4 Vs AN
soueg g BURSOH alsdaM - S6E°E08
000011 ssaindwiod - 06€°¢08 2101
0000}°L I < dMMOVE ANOTO 22718 - 10/2) SdMOvE OLLVA 2202 dNOED ADOTONHITE LHOINH 61807 gege/elizl
unowny OB awey wny a3eq
£c0¢ Jequesodsg
Jeacaddy paeog o) SHO9YD JO ISi] £2Z/9LIL0

Kieiqi jo1s1q eas|ayo



g 2bed

saliddng Bunaysew - 005088

BuistiaApy - 001°098 [2loL

B89°0¥E
99017 SI9)SOg/sreUueg/sUBLS - 0L 08R IBI0L
600L SHANNYS HOd ddv - YISTIHO 40 ALED - NIV 1021 -yses Aned 2e0Z/8ere)
e UNNATH XYL ST7YS ¢2Qe/gifel
S8y HILSOd LIND - §F1dVIS 2202 sueghsy oLZlezoe 220eirifel
geL9} TTIOH NOIS XS 1d - STVIHALVIN LAV MO MOIa 294 2202 yueghen 01Z1ge0e CCOLIFLIZL
Si9)504/stsuled subls - 0£17088
000EL Ang eipaiy - 011088 [B10L
00'08 ILYT IHL IAVS - LISIHXT 1Y salll] ung 2l -ovvel ¢e0g/Be/C)
00°0% LOArodd 3avyD HIYMNOL - 2202 UE]pIeny) eas|Byd 806¢ FAAATRS AN
00's - HNISILYIAQY 94 "Y1IN 2202 NuRgASy 01eiegie Z20eFLIZL
oo'st - ONISIIHIAQY 94 'V13IN 2202 sjueghay gleLeene P4V AL 4 3 TAN
Ang eIpoN - 011088
Burspaaapy - 001°088
S[euel jeuoRowold - g0 0ee
9L pIE'E suonedIunodee) - 000'058 EloL
10011 20lA2g JIoWsiUl NT1E - 00E°058 IEJOL
#1L00L'E sjodsjoH I - LLE0GS [EloL
0i90¢€ 230 - SLOdS1OH IdIM - TTHGON-L - 262.C L 8rYdY Ce0T/LERL
¥ iLE £20g/90/10 - 20/2) - 2202 Ao L3 1L v Ze0evLel €202/L2/g)
00°9LG C20T/8E/LL - 62101 S10dS LOH 2202 SS8]8lIp UdZUsA, BGPEG91 266 ZcoeieLieL
s30dsIoH 1dIM - L1ET058
AVAIBG JILLIRU[ NTIL - 00DET 0S8
TOFLLL safieyg eouelsiq BuoT P {907 - 0OL 0S8 IBI0L
6609 suoyd (@D 1l - LEL°058 [EJoL
66°0G 220Z/82/L1 - BZ/01 INOHJ 717130 LI 220¢ SS8[8lIAN UOZUBA el goeieTiva s ecoeieLiel
auoYd 1190 LI - 1EL°058
£0'eZl'L suoydstal - 0Z1°058 1elol
a.esh dIOA - HVLSZHYLS - MNYGATM - 8LCLC L 2nRAY4Y fAAV AR A
raciic) 4 ZEIGZ/E) - 92/ ) - JIOA - UVLSZUVLS 220C yueghey 0121e20¢ Ze0eEEL
goL61 1OVHLNOD UYIA-€ M3N - 2202/80/21 - 6/L) - OO3L €202 0073L1L R LY P LOYEEEFYEL [AAV A A A TAN
suoydsiat - 0Z1058
sefreys eoueysiq Buo g feoo - 0oL 088
sUcReNUNWUWODs|a] - 000" 058
152241 SIOEUOD SJAIDS SDUBUSIUIE - OO0 S08 [BIOL
EnouNy CLUSIY aweN wnN aeq
ZZ0zZ Joqwede(q

reaoiddy pieog Joj )09y Jo 1S17
Kreiqry joLsiq easjpyd

£2/91/10



I abed

issibuog 100 - Ge°088 1BleL

£6/€
£5°2¢ LOOHS O10Hd 1S349N0S SOIPMS My Z0Z 12202 TTOTVLIZL
ysayBuog a0 - sev088
uonowoig werbold A1eigiT - gEF 088
o008l uonowiold weibold ¥npY - 0L 088 1810l
007081 UoNoWCId JNPY [B1eUsD - L1088 [8IeL
0008t AV L NI SNDIS - MNYIATM -~ 81242 L enuaaydy 2TOTILERZL
uopgowol }npy [e1auss - Liy'082
uonowoay welbold ¥npy - 0Ly 088
uonoweoad weibold - 00¥°08¢2
82026 sapddng Bupaiel - 0057088 [B10L
05°G afie1sod SSIA - 0SE°088 IBI0L
0ss IOVISOd - Sd48N - INIVII 9L/ZL -useD Aned Ford0vA [T ALAN
obeysod osIy - 05£7088
8Z'€S AzuonEls / SUiay) Pl - OFE 088 [BjoL
05'sZ SOVIINWN - AJINYN - MINVEADN - 82242 L arsoydy ZZOTILERE)
84712 14 ONY YIFTINNTOA HOd SHEVIAMOOE - ST1dVY1S 2202 HuegAey 01212202 ZEOTHLTL
Areuonelg / SWeY pejuld - OFE 088
Iy08 Joded - 0££088 [E30)
Ly06 HIdYd - ST1dVLS - MNVEADM - BLELE } 2oy Z20Z/LEZ)
Joded - pEE088
£5°/€9 sa)ddng Bugexe|y OSilN - 0ZE°088 (2101
00°00€ WO ,m SOLOHd IIATO4W M3N - SAILYIHD DN - €8222 L anooydy ZZOZILET)
66'66 JAING QYVH - STTdYLS - MNVEADIM - 81272 L BNIOYAY ZZOCTILER)
8672 “ SHTMHOM ALID HOd Q004 = SAT1Od - MNVEATM - 8L2/2 I Snooydy 2E0TILEfEL
sToLL 119 HOd STHOIMANYS - 1330 SN - MNYEAD - 8£2.2 } BnIsIYdY LAV AL XN AR
8¥LL HONMT ALID 'a004d - 001800 - SNIVIE £1/EL -ysed Ajed 220zZ/82/E)
26'5¢ “wH LTIND Ho4d) Sa0Y 138010 - SAUVYNIW - VAN 2L/ -yseD Alsd 220Z/8ZITL
509}~ S3dVHA - TYINTH 1Y 2202 yueghoy 0121220T 2202IwLIZL
06'vL S3LYHQ - TVINTH LY 2202 JuegAsy 0L21eEe0z 2Z0ZIVLIZL
seyddng Bunexiel asIiy - 022088
05°ecl she(dsi - 0157088 [BIQL
1B VEL- SNYNITY - STAVHOIN 2202 surghay 01Z12E0E 220Z/vLigL
1668 “NSIED ANY YTRINMTIOA HO4 SY3LS0d ~ ST1dV1S 2202 yuegAay 04212202 ZToTPLIEL
96728l SANVLS [X31d ¥ STNVEL - STIVHOIN 2208 sueghay 01ZL2202 ZZ0ZFLIZ)
sheidsiq - 0157088
Junoury oWy DN wny ayeq

220z 1Bquisdag

jeAcaddy pieog 104 2949 J0O ISIT]
Aieigi Jo1siq eos|ayd

€TI0 -



g abed

sweiBold NPy [E1AUST - 921188
seiddng Jnpy - 02188

HNpY - SWeBold - OLL'P88 EJ0L

00°002
00°00Z SJIeAZ NPV [RISUSD - 611198 (ML
- 00'0% Z20z/SLE L S3HQLS AVAITOoH ATIOd "SHALNIOVIN g60g¢ Od 2aoerrLiel
007051 A1960-2Z Od 220T/9L/| L YT LNISTHd WvdD0Ud 2202 ITIIHOWN “NIMdNL 196022 Od ZT0Z/ELTL
SJUSAZ JNPY [eloues -« 611188
Unpy ~ swieabold - pL17v8%
Bujwweibosd - 000'¥88
SEERL'Y sjeualeyy [eucnewiold - 000088 1210l
sLeBL'E _ $O2NIDE pasEYIngd - 005088 1810l
00'62.'2 S2OIIRG [BUOISSRYCI - 025088 (8101
00°'STLEZ saojarag ubisag olydels) - 125088 B0l
00522 SOLOMd ONILIAT ~ SALLYIHD DI - £82.2 | SIS0V AY CZ0E/LEIEL
00°008': HILLTISMIN ¥AINIM 2202 011 Aydesbojoyd g ublsep anjjeaio O 869 TZ0Z/12/T)
007006 142 INgon yreqez)ig syepy eun ‘Suiddsoy ¥1Z12202 Z20TILZRL
seoludg ubisaq onydelD - LZ6088
SavlAlag [BUOISSDI0Id - 0T 088
BLELY Sa0|AISG PaSEYRING |EJeUSD) - 0157088 [elol
el ANNETH XYL - ASYHOUNA NIO - MNYEASMA - 8448 | DUy ZZOB/LE/EL
gEVE INIHOVIAN ONINIAVT - YIEN1YIEY Vo - MNYEADM - 82212 I SMIDIYAY zeoe/Lerel
£e'es SOLOH JJV1S SO|PRIS MY #1622 Od T20eIBETL
00’5zl NOLLYHEITID GNY ONIIEANN LTINY SOIPMIS My ZoZlezoz TZOZALIEL
IPZie SINEYL STIIH NI9OY LY LHIONOD solpMS MY FANrARAAITA ee0Tiv L)
6662 SOL0Hd MJ018 - I3g0aV 2202 yueghey 01212202 ZZ0TILIEL
S9OAIDG Paseyding [BI12uss) - 015088
S9vIAI8S Paselound - 005 088
0z'£8g uogowold weiboid - OO 088 [BI0L
1969 UOHOWOI ] S2UN0SEY [ 8aDS - OFy (88 BI0L
1869 uogselIoD (exbiq - S 088 IEloL
oveLL i LIWLS AON TIS - LiGIH0 - MNYEATM - 87242 L SISy dy Ze0e/ LRl
1959 HOHYESTY - MOVEHSYD YANYD - MNYAATM - 8212 | aruaoydy ZZ0ZIERL
or'sll NOILAOSENS YANYD - YANYD 220t sjueg Aoy 01Z1220T Z20eIvLIZL
uonoe|jol [eybiq - £y 088
UOROLCId 22IN0SIY [ SVIARS - 0P 088
£8°LE uofowold weibold Aveiqiy - 0S 088 [e3oL
Jnouny oway aureN wnN azeq

220 Joquiasa(] .
Jeacsddy pieogq 104 SY29YD JO ISIT

Areiqiq jo1381Q BOS|2YD

€2/9110



g abed

Po'e SNLLNTH - SOIHAVED 8 INIdd VISTAHD - vOISSHr 1E/80 -yses Aned 2202/82/CL
06'SY SS9 B OHLL eolssar MGz SI9Epa6.001 22ozieL/zl
yaeganngQ - L22've8
- Buipesy Jeulung - 922 ¢8R [E10L
8eZe dds JNoaoy weibold - Jolke| ¥ Jayeg 2810690 Ze0gree/el
Buipeay Jswiung - 922428
¥S'¥ET swelBold ABpiioH - €22 788 [EIoL
66°G- aaA=DIH LON S3F1ddNS - STIVHIIN 2202 sueghay] 012lEeng ZZ0TIF LIS
£8°0E S3IIddNS - STAVHIIN 2202 yueghay oleizeoe ZZoTiviet
66°G WD 23S - $3NddNS HHLL - STIVHIIN 2202 yueghay Qicleese ZeoziFLieL
S1'661 5311ddNS HHLL - STIEVHOIN 2202 MuegAsy| 012Leene FAAVALANTAS
06°21 Z2/SO/ZL NO LINSAT SYINLSIHHD NIIMLNIIL ,>E< ‘ueloz 2612 Od ZgoefelLieh
602 WYHO0Hd £21 404 - S3NddNS HHLL ATOVLS 1HO4INOD #0122 Od FAVATAN A
sureaboid AeplloH - £ZZ2'¥88
sotddng WnoX - 02238
£C'651 sioyeadg WNoA - QL2188 EI0L
0009 Koereyn Aleg - SLZ°PER 18101
000l YT INTSTH - NOWVHS ‘STIAOHY - 992.2 | IV FAANTARR AT
00°0G Zefel IiNlL ¥27aa0L NOSTO0 HL13avS13 WNOWASS Z1925-2¢ Od ceoegrelict
Kowaoy] Apeg - 612988
€266 essiayn Ul sioliny - L1Zpeg B0 L
£C66 sioyiny sy 1sey Boid YInok - 1267798 180l
00ge TZIMd - QXY 141D ‘NOZYINY - MNVEATIA - 81248 L SrISOVdY CEDZ/LE/L
26'0L Qo004 WYED0Hd - SATIOd - HLIA3 Fiicl -yses Ajed Ze0g/eerel
g6'9l SUOYNS WYHD0Nd - S.ATIOd - ¥OISSAr L2780 -ysen Afad €e0z/8ecl
oe'gr '] SHOHLNY - LdID @ILOIHLSTY - ONINNYEDONd HENOA seapueg Arelqr] weibul LG6PTLCL ZengreLel
sioyiny SyS) 359y Botd JInoA - 1Z6'788
easay) Ul SOy - L12¥88
sioyeadg YinoA - pLZ 988
690} soyjddns ¥npy - 0Z1 ¥88 [BI0L
69’501 . . swesfoid Jnpy [B19UsD - DZL'¥E8 8101
s A4 wm:.‘_m_nSw NOLLYHST130 L1IND - SA004 I10HM 2202 HuegAay [e] XA AAsYA ZZ0eFLEL
a98've SIAMdNS NOILLYHEIAD £1IND - 80148Vd NNVOT €202 Huzghay] 01212202 2Z02F L)
LLg ANNOOSIA Odd 3800V 2202 Jueghay [ ] RARAATA ZEQELICL
6501 O¥d 3904y 2202 Hueghan 01212202 2T0TH LTI
6L°LE Odd 3d00Y 2202 yueghsy oizizzoz ZZOZLICY
unouhy OLIDN SUEN WnN a)ed
2202 Jequiaaa(
_N>O.._QQ< U.._Nom 10} wv_UOP_U 0 1817 £Z/91/10

Aieiqr 101381 B9S[BYD



oL ebed
SRl - 000°0Z6

Jasun[oA - 000'G8T [BjoL

L9'8LL
GL¥l sanddng . 00z 688 210l
Gl ACGNYD UITLNNTOA - SFHL WY TIOA - YANIT €2/ “ysed Med CACANALTA AN
ao'LL AQNYD ¥IELINMTIOA - ¥ArEA - VANIT 61/ -yse) Aed AN AL TATAR
so|ddng - 00Z'588
0g'vaL sweibold - 001°688 [e10),
00°001 "0 IOA ONY ONIRIA - S1YID L9 - TIHD NOWWOD 2202 yueghoy 0LZLZZ0Z AVALAN AN
0879 SWVYHDOHd YIZINATOA "d epul ‘prejed #09-22 Od ZZOZ/TLZL
sweibold - 001°598
JPajunjop - 000°688
95'82Z'L BunuuesBold - 00O'FER [B10L
Fra pexnisey BuiwieiBold YINOA - 026 V88 [BI0L
LLLEL | usD) YIS 350y Boid UINOA - ZZB'ES [BIOL
LULEY SLAvHD HILNIM - SSTHdXT NN - €£222 | srusaydy TTOT/LEZL
uan) syo 159y Boug Yo - 2z6beg
pejoinsey Bujwerbold yno) - 02628
£0'¥ee saddng uee ] - 04288 [B10L
G165 sjusllysalys) Usal - 92 8 [BI0L
cees SINVYEDO0Hd NIZL - NNI 3DV.LLOD 2202 Nueghey 01212202 b TA AN AN
oi'e MW - 1S3 1SV OFHO 11 L AJOVIS ‘THOLNOOD 5012 Od FAATATANA)
spuswiysaley Usa - 9LZ°V88
85 ¥.LL steibold Aepljoy] usa] - £4Z°¥88 [BIoL
85 i1 SAMJdNS WYHD0Ed AVArioH N331 ou) seveg (endeD uozewy ENAHFLEDD LX) AN TALTATAN
sweiBold AepljoH el - £12°88
sojddng ueal - 02Z°¥88
o0ozLE el yoog A0IS - 052'1e8 B0l
TODELL Iesl yoog AOIS - LGZ'HeR B0l
00z lles L yoog Aiolg suomxa sbogy Bupyeg 2GGLL ZZOTIETEL
Iei joog A101S - 1GZPAS
[1e1) yoog Aol - 052'88
98'¢08 se)ddng YINoA - 0ZZ 8¢ 8101
a8 YABBANO - LEC18B [BIOL
noury owap aweN mnN ajeq
cTlg Jequisdag
JeAosddy paeog 10} s)o9YD JO ISIT czi9L/L0

Ateiqr JoL3SIQ e9S[9YD



11 oBed

00Z° 108 souensuy] - 000°996

asusdxs Jopallg ¥ pleog - 4007096 (BI04

l972c8

12716 osuadxg Jo10ang - 002096 B0l
1009 NNYOOR ONLLITN - 28 ISNOHIHONS - MNVYEAIY - 82242 | anIsoydy ZEnTILET)
91’61 “THALLYE 2 SLHOIM - JHYMAOEYH F0V - MINVEAIM - 8L2.C L SNy ZZOT/LEZL
00°992 Z20ZZeZL 1180430 338 91721 - INIM TYLOL - 2202 BsiA alsymiuy 001800 PLL0CE0Z ZZOZTZIEL
90°992- (0DLSOD) QYD MNVEILID - IDIOANT ANIM TVLIOL 338 A\ LA A ATAY
¥6°0L1- QNN HOUHT NI d39HYHD GHYD - NN LHO4W0D 2202 suegiey oLzLzene Z20TIYLIEL

. osuadxd 10J0a4Q - 002°096

B8E6CY sesuadxg pieog - 01096 [BI0L
6798 IOIAMIS-NI - ST39VE SHIDIANKE Z20Z suegAsy 01212202 ZE0TT L)
66C1 1LSV-g 1yIu L3y Quvod - SLNINOQ NPNNG 2202 yueghay 0LZ1E20Z ZZ0TFLIEL
Zl¥eT HANMT LYIHLTYH aHvY04d - AOED TNJILVHD 2202 sueghsy 01212202 20T LIE)
BLL6 SITND 149Y % ANOT 1 AVd ou[ seolueg [ejde) uozewy NDID-0aRL NI ZZOTIZLZL

sasuadxy pieog - 0017096

asuadxy foloaaq g preog - 000°096
Zrsie's SO - 000°0Z6 [BIoL

yoizl') SED SUMMIW - 002°0T6 IBI0L
$031ZL'L ZZOZAZ/LL - LZ/0L - 100 2202 uoisiag sen-ABlaUImaN UoRE]|SIsUeD 659588 Zeozileg)

sED BUNMMON - 00Z'0Z6

¥6'¥5 Japjuidg eesipyD §o AU - 0517026 [El0L
FA-20 i HIMIS "WILVYM D313 - VISTIHO 4O ALID - 8922 | a0y gy Ze0Z/LER )
Iz HIINMLS ZZ0T/08/LL - LE/OL AON 2202 1818/ 8 199132958y D Jo AID 20Z12202 A ArANTAN

Japunds eas|ayy 1o A1 - 0517026

zZoeLe’l 2u139|3 Bas[EYD 40 A - 0E1°CEZ6 [EI0L
Nm.Em”m HIAMIS '"ILYM DT - YISTIHO 20 ALD - 88212 1 Sruooydy Zeoz/Lere)
0L L¥L'y ALOMEDATI 220208711 - LE/0E AON 2202 J3lep 2 109|3-2aseyD 10 AND 20212202 ZT0Z/ELIZ)

oL399(g BOs|RYY jo A1D - 0EL0E6

c649C Jamas essjeysd Jo A0 - 021026 [B10L
BY'LEL HIMIS "WILYM DITE - VESTIHD 30 ALD - 89222 L SN0 A Z2OTILSIE)
iTACAR HUIMIAS ZZ0Z/0E/1L - LE/OL AON Z20Z Jsjepn R PRAg-e9seyD o AlD 20212202 ZCOZEVEL

lomog eospyd jo AND - 0Z1L°0Z6

06°ZLL JS1BAA BRSIOUD JOo AND - BLL°0Z6 [BloL
L9'68 HIYMIS "HALYM ‘DT73 - VISTIHD 40 ALD - 89242 J SM20Ydy TZOENERE
or A YLV Z20Z/08/L L - LS/0L AON 2202 1alEp § 10913-essiayD Jo AuD L0Z12208 A TALANTAN

Jegepp BISIBYD JO AND - 0117026

unouy S JUURN WnN ajeq

ZZ07 Jaquedseqg

€Z/OLIL0

jeaciddy pieog ic) 309y Jo I1si
Areagry jo1siq easfey)



Z1 ofied

juewidinb3 - 000°/96 [EIOL

£8'GJG')
c8'Zi8 SaINP4 g amnjuing usdnb3 - 00g"296 [E30L
% sBulysiumg soedsiayen - 017206 |BJOL
8T I MO 14 - THO - IOVASHIDIVIN - UNVEADA - 8L2.¢ | aniodydy ZTOT/LErCL
888" QaLAdSIA - LU0 ~ IOVASHIYIN - MNYSATA - 822 L BnISovdyY AV A R TAN
g£'081 ~dNS HILNIYL OE - SHINOVH HILEVIN - MNYIAIM - BL2.E | BNIoYdY TZOT/LEEL
viviE H31dvay INGH "SHNIT 03 AT "'SH3GI0H Ot ouj segues [eyde) uozewY AD¥L-ANBL-GOD] TE0Z/LECL
8864 ,rzm_s_i_u_ HILNR G- - ONINWYHD0YL ONgnd ou| seoueg [e)de] uozeury XLOE-AXPd-dNAL zZ0Z/LTRL
8G°09 IOVISHINVIN - STHYNIIN ZZ02 yueghay) 01ZI2Z0Z ZZOEIVLITL
82 mm_m NOILOVYSNYYL NOITHOL - MONOYD 8Y 2202 JuegAsy oLeLgeoe AV AL RAN
88'es FIVASHINVIN - MONQYD GV 2202 JuegAay 0112202 TTOEV LT
£5°'91 JOVISHAMYIN - SHUYMTEYH 30V €208 JuegAsst 0izizzoz ZT0eVLIEL
z508 ©103r0dd 1IN0 - IOVHSHINVIAL- STMOT 2202 Aqueghsnl 0121ZE02 ZZOEYLITL
£8°69 L LOAr0Yd 1TIND - 30VdSYIMVIA - SIMOT 2202 yuegASy] pizizeoz AV A AN A)
sBujysiuing soedsioqew - 0LL 196
sa:npd4 § aanyuing juewdnba . 00£°298
00°6FY stemyog juawdinby - 007" 296 101
05°6E INOOZ - INVYEAIM - 8/2.2 I SNivoYdyY ZZOZILEIZY
00°002 *ZT/0/TL - INIVIN ISNIDIT TUYMLIOS - HLINSHOSL 2802 HuBgAD QLZheE0Z A A ANrA
06°6¢ ZZ0Z/STIZL ~ ¥EIL L NOLLJOSaNs - NOOZ 2202 Hueghsy 0LzZLezoe ZEQEVLIZL
00044 MOOSAV1d HH 2202 jueghey ] Fdedird CAATACARA)
asempog Juswidinby - 002" 296
I6ELE srempred Juswdinby - 001296 1Bj10L
Z6'ze , S10ASIOH LI - GE1°496 BjoL
z6'2e SIYILLYE 21aNd U] saoIMSg [BRdED UdZEWY X6 XM TANL AAVTAPRA A
syodsjoH IdIM - SE1°L96
50°162 signdwod - 0z 17296 [EI0L
SOLLL YA LSVAY INGH “SHNIT 80 A "SHIATOH O SU} solleg [elded uozewy dXD6-XOMOTANL CEOTILEREL
66'6L4 321440 LI ONIATIHS 2U SB0IAISS [elde] tozBLY MLFE-DLEM-9LT) 2eoziierel
swndwoy - 071196
atempael yueswdinbg - poL 296
juawidinb3 - 000" L96
002rLTL 00Z'1.08 99uRINSY] - 000996 [E0L
00°ZPL'ZL 012’108 Sul AlllgelT [eJsuaD - 00} D96 (810l
00°sPlL'L [emeuey - @oUBINSU] AUIGET] 2202 sie[anes L gTEL9SE5S0L0 ZZOEITIZL
QUlES L STISWZL - TZ/BL/ZL - ADNIOd ALINGVTT TYHANID 2202 0 SOURINSU] SUSZHID 6Z5608Y HOO Z20eivLizL
aLZ’L0g su| Aungert [eieuss - 001°996
unouny QLB sweN wny aeg
¢e0e wquadsg
[enoaddy paeog 10y s)09YD 0 ISIT £2/8L/10

Krelqry Jougsiq eespyo



g obed

‘wuswdinbg punogjospIa/oIpRY - 92E°086
juswdinb3 y10MIBN - 22086 1810

YGLEEY
Y8 IZE'Y SAAVHOIN WOOY HINYIS 'SdN 277 IOVLNVYAOH 90926£6 A0 TAPRATAY
juswdinbs yiomgeN - ZZE086
sape.bdn arempieH - 0227086
sspelBdn teindwes - 008086
00°009 KBojouyssl - 00Z'086 ISI0L
007009 sYI5 pajolisay ABojouyIs L - 006086 IBIPL
00008 a0 siqo- Wo N9y [eude) - §L6086 1BI0L
00°008 NEISTC VM TT1DHEA - ONIdDOTN - 082.L2 1 8naoydy ZZOE/LEIEL
T4 olqol- o nsvy [E31deD - 016°086
sSHID pajolsey ABojouyoet - 006°086
ABojouyoat - 00T 086
09°086 ssuadxg |ended - G00°0LE
797652 1anel L % usludojarsq HBIS ‘3D - 000696 (El0L
797652 salneg-uj ‘Bululel | YIS - 009'696 1EIOL
00°GLL 6L-PInoD/IsEY - sarddy yeIS - 0F6°696 Bl L
0005 dd¥ J4VLS - 1130 SN - MNVEAD] - 82242 L BnIdYdY AV AR A
0052 DTV 44VLS - TT0DIKEDY - MNYEADH - 8.2.2 L Moy TTOTLERL
0n'sz dd¥ =4Y1S - SAUVITO - MNVEATA -~ 82242 } SNIOYAY ZZOZILERL
00'gZ dd¥ 44VLS - SNOZ NOZ - MNYAAD - 82242 } BNIIOYY TZOZLEREL
o0se “YIOFEADY 44VLS ‘GHYD 141D - OO0V - 14O 82/60 -yse Aned 220T/92rE)
0062 NOILVIOTAY J47LS - NIFOL AV - FI00R9OY - 2202 esi/ aseymily 02)s0D #1LOSZ0E FAATA LA ATAY
§1-pIAoD/iissy - seaddy Jelg - 0V6°696
2921¥'2 uonelosiddy g aoiues-U| JelS - 0Z9°696 8101
z6.8 AHIS-NI VLS - MOYD TNIILvHD - INVIASM - 8L2.2 } enmoydy 220Z/LEZL
00k - ADIAYIS-NI - AHIMYI ALSYL - MNYIAIM - 8222 | anIovdy A TALRA AN
00°e6 IOIAYTS-NI - ANV ALSYL - MNVEATA - 84212 } ONIOY Y AL AR AN
GOSk SAMJLNS AVAITOH - 3L Hv 1100 - MNYEAD - 84222 } BNIOOY Y ZE0ZILEZ)
00 1eL'l VLS HOA SLIMOVI I0IT1 - AZNTHd MNI - 62242 | BNIOYY TZ0Z/LEEL
69746 del'? DAS-NI J4VLE - INSWASHOENITY - T1IAH0D - 04242 | SNIoYdY s rA R rAN
95°9¢ IINGIHOS MIIATY TYNNNY “HIA LSSY - S.AHYETO 2202 suegAsy 012LZZ0T ZE0EIFLIEL
8T S3AMTddNS AVA IDIANIS-NI - ALID ALdvd 2202 Sueghio) 0LELZZ0T 220ZIFHEL
00°001 SAMNdNS IDANIS-NI - FT0DUDY Z202 yueghey AT AT TZOZIPLIEL
007021 “ueyo 0z$@9 SLM3D 1419 ‘FOIAYAS-NI - S.NOZ NOZ 220T susgfay] 0LZLZZ0Z ZZOTH T
G0°Gtr 1 d3ud IDINHISNI 'ONISVLS - SODINY STUL SO 2202 JuegAsy 01212202 2Z0LPLUTL
, uonetosiddy 2 8o1ABS-U] JEIS - 0Z29°696
sopag-1y “Buluel] 1218 - 009'696
[9AR1] ¥ uawdo|dAaq RIS "3D - 000°695
Junouny ouwp SweN wny 3jed
220z Jaquisoad

[eaouddy pieog Joj s)29YD Jo IS
Alelqi 3ou3siq eos|eyd

€Z/9L/LD



1 obed

ainesd gAd - 097286

SUOHoS{jeD |euolipel] -UON - 0SF'286 [E10L

R ins|
1o 3394 SNVHL NDIFHOS - VOIS - MINVIADM - 8122 L SnISOYAY Frd s TA RN AN
00292 WNEY1IANY1d - SAOL ¥93S - MNYIATH - 812.2 | anooydy AN TA AR
00'ZPE SNOILDEITIO0 TYNOILIYHL-NON oU| S0ISG [ERde] UsZBWY PHAABARLTL ZTOTILTIEL
suone]joN [RUOIPRIL-UON - 0EF'Z86
98°0L) a9 U0 SIS IINPY - 0ZH'Z86 IEI0L
LiGF $02 AON.LOO ade] jsampipy 171860508 FAANALTALAN
867L) SO0 AON/LDO ade] 1sempiA OF0550E08 zzoe/eLz)
217201 £00 AON/LOO ade ) 1SOMPIA LZPIC0E0S ZZOZ/ELZL
Qo uo 1SNy YNRY - 0Z¥'286
6L AES S|PUB|AUSILODS - 011286 [0l
BL7285 TIANIY - NOZVINY 2202 yueghey 0lZlZz0z TEOTFLEL
SPUIMUSILOD2 - 911286
8T TL'Y SONG/SIONPOI WIS - 017286 [BI0L
16°269°'L OIA - SMOHHOS VIdOCH - L8242 | SISOy Y ZeozLeiZL
53041 SAVId OAUIA - AJONYY - 2222 } eniooydy VALV AN
00568 FYYMIHOS Emoomn_ DNIQYEY JYS - NYIF00Z €202 ueghiey 01212202 2202 LT
59°L1Z AON = SAY 1d O3AIA AJONTH ONI AdONYH Ndd - ZE67ZS ZE0T/ELTL
18°9Fg'L SMOYHOS Y1d0O0H eidoo - adel sempiy YEZEE0E0S ZZOTICLEY
SUNG/SIINPOI DIUCHI2T - 0L Z86
Juld UON - 00¥'Z86
Ze'6L0'L £400d OIpNYy - 001286 [EI0L
Zg'610') 081 U0 0T UINGA - GF 1286 1210l
66715 SAVMYAYId ade) 1ssmpiy £H0SG0E05 FaANTATALAY
86°66 _ SAVMYAY I ade ) 15oMpIN £/y9c0E0S FAANALTALA)
06645 _ SAYMVYAY1d ade) 15emMpI €1 2198205 ZT0T/ELT)
§6°182 SAYMVYAYId ade | jsempIy 8¥Z.€9205 FAAV A AR A
98]0 Uo S}oog NN - 0FL'Z86
s)oog olpny - 001'Z86
asuadxg uonIsjoI - 000°ZS6
¥1°8/6'F " 00086 osuadxg [endeD - 000°0.6 (8101
V.88 sspeibdn Jeindwoes - 008086 IBI0L
vreie'y sopeifidn siempied - 0227086 2101
0Z'Lg uswdinbg puUnog/O9PIA/OIPMTY - OZE 086 IBI0L
0z15 IAvHEDdN NELSAS OIONY INNMON 2U] sedIMIRg [ENdeD LOZBLLY CFAAS-ALLIA-ADIEL TEOZITLIZL
unowy o olieN WnN sjeq
Z20z Jequisoa(]
_m>o..n_n_< pleoyg 10} sHoayD JO 1S17] £Z/9E/LO

Areiqr Jousiq eesfey9



5| afed

U 88187 YNpY - 0147286 18101

£1'60¢
£oee JOUVT AN LInay seo|nag Areiqri welbu] Y0LZBEEL AN TARRATA
99702 IOHYT INIYd LAY ssoeg Algigr weabu) 90EGLES ZTOZILZITL
1969 J9dYT LNIE4 11Nav saolaes Aleigr] weibuy PLGBO0EL 2202/L2iZ)
8ZLe I9uY1 INKd 1INay seolalag Arzaqr] wigsbu) QoPer0Es 2ZTOEIELIEL
#0°9g IOMYT INMd L1NAY ssolateg Arigr welbu) QeeeE8LL geogieLic)
go'ge IOV LNREL L1NAaY ssoiteg Areiqr weibu 8369Z18cL gzoc/elil
g 9bre )npy - 0117286
uud HNPY - G0L°Z86
ML - D0L'Z86
¥6°970'9 siadedsmen ¢ jeolpolied - 008286 [B10L
¥01LiS'E souzebely - 0£9'286 (8101
08’9t~ SIANIZYOVYIN OL LIAZuD -~ g1lget-le Od eaneg uopduosqns QOSE3 Orecote geoeieLicl
¥8°285' SIANIZVOVIN eopusg uopduosang GOS4a3 1256801 FAAVA LA AN
souzebzp - 0£9°Z86
09'120'E siodedsmap Alled] - 029786 [BI0L
0g°120' SHAdYISMIN sopJeg uopduosgns 005493 1156891 iV AN A4S
siededsman Aed - 0297286
0L G soualasy [BnULY - QL0286 [810).
oL ¥Sh FONIHIATH solMeg Uondudsqrs ODSE3 215699} genergLel
aguRlajey fenuuy - 0L9°Z86
siadedsmopN B [ed1pollad - 009286
eLeiL's Juld UON - 00¥226 18101
G6'G6L smaln AemeReld - GRY'Z86 [BI0L
§6°G6.L SATIA - D11 'CTHOM AVMVONIL - LLZLE | NIy cenz/LEftL
smotp Aemefeld - GB1'Z86
&¥'61 QAJ OSPIA UINOA - 08%'286 [E10L
67’61 HIANNNS ININY ATINY- ade] 1SSMPIN o\.vm.momom KA NI TAS
aAQ C9PIA YINoA - 0BY'Z86
vigl uogol4-uoN QAQ - 07286 (&0l
vL'8E AN L1Nav AON ade | 1sampiin cHOBG0EDNS geoerelicl
uonoid-uoN dAd - 0/¥°226
66°6¢c- aInyead AQ - 099286 12loL
66'62 i34 ana an 2Z0EIL0I2)
junouny OLUBA BWEN WinN [51:0q
ZZ0E Jaquiadadg

jeaoaddy pleog Joj sy29yD Jo )sI
Aresgy 101810 29SI9YD



gl abeg

B£'95¢ TYHANID INIEd HINOA sa0Ineg Aeigr] Welbu| 71198222 ZeoTIsLe
90’88 TWHINID INIHd HLNOA 2202 sjeD sihoA oy - Jolke] B Joxeq WpLIGLIE0Z ¢Z0ZIZLIZLE
88't1 TYHINSD INRd HLMNOA seojueg Alelq) wesbu| 969z 18T ZE0ZIELITE
Z26'9/- ANIHd LA an FAASTARAV A

[e15USD) I INOL - 09LZ26

UL UINOA - §51°¢86
156681 WLid NPV - G0L 296 [EI0L

8/°820°1 UOROS[|0D [BUCISSBI0Id - 0GL°E86 IBIOL
8.°820°1 TYNOISS340ud so|neg uonduosgns OOsSgS 1466991 FrANTATANA Y

uonoaljo) [euoissaold - 054286

99°699 {EjaUSD) UM HNPY - 022296 8loL
gs5'gl- TrHANES LN LNy - a7t TEOZIOEEL
8e'LL- IAILDE43] ~ §LZLSPEL I3S - TvdENIO LNIKd LINayY ssoluag Alriqr] weibuj £21+082. Z20ZI6TITL
651~ QIBYINYd - §6015F12 338 - TvdaNTD NIk 1INaY seojneg Arigr welbu) 8900922. 2202/622}
06"y JIOVINYA - ZEL59EL 2 398 - TYHINTD INKd L1NayY ssoleg Aeigi wedby GGGRE1TL ZZOZIBZIZL
S¥Ll TYHANID 1NIiEd LINaY sagineg Aruqr weibuy) 880Z¥2TL CEOZ/ETIZL
5897 TYHINID LN LINav s30IMeS Atesq weibu| S0LTICEL Fa A A PR ALAN
S8°0Z TYdEANAD LN LInavY seajeg Aurigln weibu) OL¥PZESL ZE0TLTZ)
01’82 TYHIANID ININEd L1NaY seoiuag Aleiqgr welbu) 20£5¥1EL TOTILEEL
6291 TYH3INTO INRId L1NaY ssoIueg Aiqr] weibu GLGE908L ZTOTILTITL
rasl TYHINID INMd L1NaVY ssopuag Ariqr welbuy 9EG5801 L ZZOT/ELIZL
28Iy TYHIENTD INRId LNavy soaeg Alesql Wby ¥521108L bord T A A
o0le Bas|syD ul pled - 3DVLLOD YWAWANS - WAL AIsvNVd Aeagry spebyineg HOL8t-22 Od ZZ0ZTICLTL
1008 TYHINDD INMJ L1nay seoluag Aeiqry welby| GOPeross Z20eCHEL
gogl “IWdENID INd INay sagiueg Al Weshu) 01996622 AT A AN AN
09’5l TYHINTD INRMd 11Nay saoiues Aesgr weibyl L199%62.L ZZ0zTIeLiT)
STBL TVHENID LN LINGY soopueg Areigr] weabu) 60995624 b s T AN A R
g¥z8 TYHINTS INRId 17naY soopueg Ateldy] wreibu) 2099567, FAAVT A ANA
$¥9'68 IPHINTD INRS Inay sevdeg Arerqr welbu| 20995624 ZeozieLie)
soaz TYHINTID INIHd 1INAav saoiueg Atergr wetbu) 2099562, zeggrelLiz)
$9°501 TYHANID LNIHd LI0aY saojuag Areigr] weibuj 518v8RTL ez Lz
601 TYHANID LNidd LINGY ssouag Areigry werbu L528582L 2202/ LT
6221 “IYHIANID INIHG LINaY seoiueg ARIgI] WeLhU| ovzZesez. Z2Z0ZSIEL
€92 IYHANED INMHd LNaY saolveg Armigi wierbu) LZBESTL rAAA AN AN
LG ITWHANGD LNfdd LNy saopueg Arelqr] werbuj BEZBERTL T20ZTISIEL
A IYHANTO LN L INay seonues Aieiqgi] wesbuj FATAIR=T A 220Z/2LZL
L GE IVHINTSD INHd L NAY seopueg Aelqr] welbu; 189Zi88L Z2OTIELEL
€461 TvHENTSD LNTYd LAY saotuag Arelqi welbul 66921824 AT A A NrAR
§5°L1 TYHANTD INRIL LTNAY s9oKuag Aleqry welbul L0JZ18EL T20ZIELEL
FAseT4 TYHINGD INKd LTNay sealnes Aelgrt welbu 0021922 ZZ0ZISHEL
ge'¥l “IVHENTD LNIEd LTNAaY ssolneg ArsigrT weibu 91188.,Z/ ZZ0TIELEL
85'FL ToHINTD 1NN L1NaY ssojnes Aelgl welbu §1188.7/ zzoziELzlL
6821 TYHENID INIHd 11NavY seolnleg AeigrT wesbug 21198727 ZZ0Z/ELIZL
009t~ ANRd v 4/1 P rARAN A

[242UaD) L] HNPY - 0ZL'T86

Unoury TR aweN WINN arqg
220¢ Jequusde(q

jeacaddy pieog 10} syo9yo 0 iSI]
Aieiqr 1oLs1q eOs[ayD

£Z/91/10



21 ebed

€2'v80° 261

TviolL

T eorLL asustxg UOROSIIOD - 00D Z86 BI0L
€GEE9e 4 - 00L286 [BloL
96'cgl'} U YIncA - §5/°286 12101
o6'ezl'L fedeuan) Julld YINGA - 084786 |B10L
cG oLl SMO0d - HOTTAVL ¢ HIxva - v82Le | SN0 Y FAA AR RV AS
5FEL SO0 - HOTAVL 2 HIMYH - ¥92.2 L 8NIddYdY ¢zozZiLerel
66’8l TYHINTS LNRId H1NOA - dF 2e02/0eiZl
se'll TVHINID LNIHd HINOA saolaeg Areigr welbu| 2601512 cc0Z/6erel
al'tl TYHIANID LNIdd HLNOA soolatag Alesdr weiby 1£92808L ce0g/BEiTL
9Ll TVHENIO LNIEd HINOA saoiueg Aegr welbu| LIL8TFOCL cZ0ZieEfe)
ArG9 “IYHIENID LN HLNOA SJBD SINOA OInY - Jofhe ] g Javeg CEEYBLLEDT ZC0Z/BeElC)
2198 44 TNEINID LNfdd HLNOA SIBQ SINOA OINY - 10jAR) R Javeg LEQELLLIEOE FAA AT AT AN
EELE TYHINID INIHd HiNOA seotneg Arelgry weibu) SOESPLEL FAAV AT ATAS
sz FTINIANC A3139VINN 2202 a(luaAny pRRUelUn - JojAE ] @ Jaxeg ¥92e5LLE02 FAAVAFRA LAY
2’616 FUNIANC AF12GYINN 2208 ajusang pajege|un - JojAel g Jeveg L6LESLLEOT [AAV TAFRATAS
0£°59¢ SATVL AV ONV H104 HSINVAS DU §S3.d 9SNOH POOMION 06€S85 2Z02/IELEL
209 TYHINTSD INRd HINOA soolnieg Al welbul G098562.L ZeozielrL
L0V TYHINTD LNIHd HINOA ssolnteg Auelgyy wesBul GCTESRTL CCOTIELIZ)
nowry oAy aueN wnp a1eq

ZZ0T Jequisosq
[eaoctddy paeog a0 sy29Yy9 Jo 1S
Arexqr 1013s1Q BIS[aYD

£2/9L/1L0






| abed

00°00% 00°006- ladsayyoog - 0107108 ZZISLZL HONOHHL DNIgIIHM008 FrAVArAN A GLZLZZ0Z g
00-005- Bupjosy suonersdgss - 1007100 ZZISLIZL HONOHHL ONIdIIHH00a Ausy ‘prejeg  ZzOZHFLEL 661/ WoRuD-Mud g
90'6E 90°68- TVLIOL
90°6¢ 80'68- [BIRUSE) UL UINOA - 09.L°Z86 TVHINTD INIHd HLNOA 2202 FAANTATARTAR LPLISLIE0Z g
90°6¢- Buppooyo suonesed/gso - LO0'LOD IrLISIIC0E  SIe) SIno) oy -Jolie] 9 leMed  ZZOZ/VLIZLE 86142 WoRUD-Jwd g
. P66l ¥E66L- IFIOL
0Z'1G 07’15 -+dinb3 pUNOS/OBPIAMIPTY - GZE D86 IAvHOdN WILSAS OlANY INMMON Ze0ZiTLITL FAAS-ALLIN-ADI L [l
8L/6 8L /6 sesuadxg pleod - 001096 SLIIND 189V ¥ anoT L Avd ZZOTELIEL WTHO-OADITND L ing
1882 16°62- -~ dng Buues|p-senddng - 002'62L SHIANITNYD HSVHL ZEZOTELIZL ONAD-HPL-EMN L g
6602 66°02- ~z4 do [erusn - sayddns - 001282 HIATIOH Q¥vD MS3A S5 HOO0d INZ TZOTELIT L ATOT-EXAH-CAY | g
¥£661- Bupjoayg suogriado/gso - 1007100 su) saoiueg [enden uozewyY  ZZOZMPLIZL 26LIZ  93YD-Wud g
s Yo'y WIOL
05201 0G9Z0L' 1~ 04 W3 g ebui - soAg 18d - 005°0LL (9267 OL1 X314 ¥d 2207191721 - 2202
S6'868°) 96968 L- 7L 93 - Unsy - SoAS Jed - 00EZ0L ANGD WNOSHAd T3 Hd 2202/8L7Z) - 7202
PEEOVL PEESY |- = WU VL0 ([oiAed - ZO0TLEZ HOLYW %G Y3 Hd 202/2L/ZL - 2202 FrAVATANTAN QZLLZZ0T g
Trar'y- Supjoayo suonessd/asd - LOO'LO0  “"RIEYS pousd Aed - 0ZE0LL / 86200F "SOU 8poo Aljug [e1aueULY STUSlY  ZZ0ZMVLIZL 96LLZ  NoeuD- g mg
88'2S 897G TVELOL
88'ES 88725 gi do R1eueg) - sanddng - 001 221 TYLINTH H31000 - ¥3ALVM 03111049 - 2202 T20ZELEL S6BETTE [ls=]
88'Z5- Supjosyn suonessdQasd - LO0LOD  0BSZE - MO0 YZZCTO6ES ANI - 86682F6 LoDV IuNAOSaY  ZZOZHLEL SELIZ  NOBUD Iwd g
GO'LSL S9°LBL- IVIOL
Go'L6l S9°L6L- suoyds@l - 0Z1'0G8 OO ¥YAAS MIN - 2202/80/ZL - 6/ - 00131 Z202 Z20TELEL ¥rLOPBESHYEL [E:=!
89161~ Bunjoayd suonesad/gsd - LODLOO “0S6-SEF £FL LDDV - Z20Z/SEILL - GDFOSGEETIEL ANI 001aLLBLIY  ZZOZiLEEL PELLZ 28D Jwd lItE
00°084°) 007054 - TYIOL
00°084°L 007084 - {BUOUUET - GOY E08 ZE0ZIOLZL- L2 L DNINYITO ZIOTELIEL 205t g
00°08L°L- Bupjosys suopesadorgss - 100LOO ZZOZIOLZL- ZZILL ONINYI 1D ~ Auedwo) Buluesi) uoponpoid vy ZZ0ZivLiZL €6l Neud- 1ud Ing
0oL 004 W10L
002 004 08 YUeg sas4-UNIPY - 001208 sBreyy soies
002~ Bupjosyo suogeisdQasy - LO0'LOO afirey aojaieg Z20Z/LERL %939
~owy eubug  junomy pied JunoxYy OB aweN e wny adk]
ZZ0Z Jequisdaq
amsiBay yoays AlYiuop £219L110
Aeiqr 1ouysiq esspyn W L7



Z abed

ZI'sI0'- Bupjosyn suoneisdo/gsSD - LO0TLOD 001008399 # 100V asialeg uonduosqng 00893 ZZ0ZWLEL 20ZI  ¥ORUD- UL filg
oLeg oL'eg- TvioL
ore oLe sjuswysaysy uss] - 8/Z 88 MW - 1831 2LSYI OFHO 111 ZE0ZELITL $0L-ZZ2 Od g
srA 00 Zz- swieiBoid AEpYoH - £22°188 WYHDONd €21 HO04 - $311ddNS HH1L FardvArANraY yor-zz od s
nLee- Bupjosyn suopesdo/aSY - LODTL00 AJDVLIS “IHOH4NGD  ZZ0ZIEL 802Lz  oeyo-ud [pg
9858y PRS- WLoL
Fi i iz Jspjupds essiBy o AND - 0517026 HITINMEAS ZZ0Z/0E/LL - LE/OL AON 2202
0L %Ly 0L iPLb- 2100873 BBSPEYD 0 AND - 0EL0Z6 ALIDLOITE 2202/08/11 - LE/0L ADN 2202
¥Z0EL YT OEL- lemag aseUD 4o AD - 0Z1°0Z6 HIMIS ZZOZ/0E/LL - LEIOL ACN Z20Z
£TES £2'g5 lepep vesBUd o MO - 011026 YILYM ZZOZ/0E/ L1 - LE/OL ACN Z202 ZE0ZZLIEL 10212202 g
$o'8sg - Bupoayy suoneidO/ESS - 100100 ZZOZ/0E/LL - LE/OL AON ¥IMIS/AITLYMWDIT IS 2202 J2EM R I9RT-ROSRUD SO AND  ZZOZIPLIZL g0zZiz ¥osun-yud g
00 aF 000 TWIOL
00°0F 000 ysed - 029808 HSYH L AON 2202 220ZZLiZ) 29902 1]
000~ Bupioay) suopeIddo/gss - 1007100 HSVYL AON ees|gyD Jo U0 ZZ0ZWLEL Yoziz ¥osyD-ud g
0072691 00°/B9°EL- TYLOL
00°465°LL 007 268" L L- “ULOB  SUjAUTErT TRIRUSS - 001996 TBLEL - EB/BLEL - ADTIOL ALMIEYIT TYEIANID 2202 e LiEL 625605y HAO ng
00°C0L'E o0°aoL - = dwio) p-oBulig-soag ied - Q0P OLL  TBLEL - TZ/BWEL - ADTIOd ALFNEYI TYHINID 2207 FAAVAAR AR £Z112e0e g
00"Z69°CL- BupjoeyD suonerRdorgss - L0010 00 SOURINSU| SUIZMD  ZZOTVLEL €02z Ny nud g
00" Lk 0c' Lirb- IVLOL
00’ L7k 00" Lt gL suuod BupUd-49d - 002 08L (082} 03 MDIHD aNv (008) Od £202 [V ATAR A LO1EF ng
00" LI Bupidayn sucnessdo/ass - 100100 L9LEY solydeds) LG BISRYD  ZZOZIVLIZL TOZIZ M99yD-hud g
9806 98064 IWIOL
9808 98 0BL'Z- T uag %o|4 sbUNF-80AS Jod - 0OZ0LL SNI Q3N £20Z NYT - Z20Z TZOZEVIT)L 6LV L00EYETE ng
92 06L2- Bupizsy suoneladQ/gsd - 100100 IHVHIAOI - Z000 ANOHUDENS LHCLIZ00 JNOYD weSIYoIN Jo yIomBN 21BD SNIY  ZZOZMYLIZL W2z ¥odyd-nud g
orF'2e 07Es TYLOL
NPT ¥eiT g4 4O ereusy - sayddng - 0012/ STUSNILN DILSYid 2Z0Z/ELiZL 71922 Od ng
9o 98Fg- sweibaid - 00LG8Y SWYHO0Yd ¥IIINNTOA TZOTELIZL POS-ZZ Od mg
0¥°Z6" Bupjosys suonered/ass - LO0LO0 d epust ‘prenes  ZzozwLzl 00Z.Z M39ud- g mg
00°008 007006 WLOL
oWy [BUBLIO  Junowy pled unaaay CWBI aweN aeq wnn adA
2202 eaqwansag
1918189y yoay Alyjuop £2I8LIL0
Ateigin 19181q BSSI9UD W 101



¢ abeg

GO'LLE G9°'LLE- IVEOL
SU'LLZ SLLE SqNg/sIonpeld ST - 0LF'Z286 AON - SAY Id 03AIA AdONYH 2ZOZIELZL Ndd - ZE6¥ZE ng
£9°'LLE- Bupjosyg suopeido/gss - 100°L00 HIFWIAON - SMOUNOT AdONVH ONI AJONYM  ~ ZZ0E/vLEL 0lZiz  AIPYDH-Hud g
28 LLT L GLIT - YLOL
+RGL ¥8'61- [ersLeD MUd INPY - 072286 TYHINAD ANKd LINay ZZOZIELTL [E8550L.L g
2t 4 8L [B18UDS) Ul 1NPY - (022286 THIANID AN LTNaY Z2OTIELEL PGLLLOEL
8Z'le 81z g sBie3npy - 014286 JOHYT AN L TNav ZLOTIELIEL 96¥8r0L,
1008 L1008 {ereust) JUUd ANPY - 022286 TVHANTD 1N LTNaY ZZOZIELIEL SOYBYOEL
GOEL SOEL- [e18UBS) JuLd INPY - 02LZ86 WHINID 1IN LINayY Ze0zIELEL 0L99G622L
09°GlL 09°GL- [e1eua6) Wl JNPY - 022286 IVHINTD LN LINAY Ze0ZIELITL 1199G62L
SZ'BL ST 6L [RIBUBS) Wid WPY - 022286 WINID INMJ LINay ZZOZIELEL 6099G6ZL
s 8 es- [B18UB5) JULd WNDY - 0ZLZ86 TYHANTD LN LINaY ZZ0Z/ELTL 9099CEEL
963 $968- [B13USD) WU WNPY - (2L Z26 IVHANTO ININd LINGY 2ZOE/ELIZL 8099562,
G092 S09eE [esBUBE) WL UNPY - 7L 786 TYHANIO INRIA LINGY TEOE/ELIEL L09956ZL
80°9 W0y [E18USD) WLt LANOA - 19L°286 TYHANID INHd HLNOA ZZOZ/ELIEL G09SGETL
o: geto] 58501~ [eIsuSs) JUld IRPY - 0ZL 286 IYHANIO INRd 17Nay AV W AN G12%6822
rroe r09E- wud 2B ynpy - 0LLZE6 ISV INHd 171naY TZOEIELIEL 9£ZECRTL
2608 16701~ [B15U2S) UL UNPY - (2L 296 TYHIANAD INRId 11NAaY AAVAANTAN 1£2£582.
LoyL 10 [B18USE) JUL LANOA - (97 ¢E6 TYHANTD LNHd HLNOA AA A ATA GETES8TL
BE/L 68721~ [B18USE) UL INPY - 021286 TYH3INTD LN 171Nay AT AR A OvEBEseL
€92 £9°2- [212U9E) JUlld INPY - 02286 TYHANID LN~ 11Nav ZTOTIELEL [Rrd A
¥.L61 ¥2G1- telsLag) JULd YNPY - 02286 TRINIO LNIHd 1TNay ZEOZIELT BETELET.
ey Wz [RIBUSE) UL ANPY - 0ZL 296 TYHANIS INRd LTNaY A LA AN A Z¥ZBESTL
vLGL +LGL- [E12URS) JUL] YNPY - 0L 286 THIANID INRId L1INAY Z20TIELITL 18921822
£/°Gl €461 {218UsS) JULd YNPY - 02/ 296 WHIANID LN L1INAY ZZ0ZIEVTL 6BYZLEEL
gl SG AL FeIBURc) Ul JNPY - 0ZL'Z286 TVHANAD INMd 1INayY ZZ0TIEVEL L0zZ182L
s )74 29°9z- [eielsg Julld UNPY - 022286 TYHIANASD LN L1INaY ZZ0Z/ELTL 00421822
S9°€T S9°ET- W sfe1inpy - 0LL'Z86 AUV 1N 1INayY ZZOTIELEL 86971872
GgvL S8¥L- [elsuan) UL NPY - 022 286 TYHINTD LNRId 1NaV ZZ0T/ELZL aLLeslzl
66 6L~ Je1aUas) JUlid YNPY - 022236 IVHIANTD INHd 1INav ZZ0z/ELE) GL198.24
6521 85T~ [elaUSE WUltd WPY - 022286 IVHANED INRED 1NAY FAAA AR A L1198124
6£705¢ 6€°9GE- [eJauas) Ui WNOA - 092286 TYHINTD [NRid HLNOA ZZ0Z/ELTL LLORIEL
0eoY DEor- g SYIS 159y Bold WNoA - 126788 TTLNY - 11D 3 LM LS - DNINAYHOOM HLINOA ZTOTIEVE) LSBYELEL
ewLL 8811~ [eJauUsD) Wiid LBNoA - 08286 TWHINTD INRid HLNOA Z2OZIEVEL 989Z18Z.
26 LT L Bupjoayg suopessdQrgsd - L00'LOO sooaseg Aeaqr weabu|  ZZOZRvLEZL 60ZZZ odYD-nud jig
00081 00°681- TYAOL
00081 00°081- Aswony - 010108 viod w31 ZZOEIELIEL 95E’re g
00081~ Bupjoeyo suoneRdO/ass - LOO'LOD Z0000-6961Z INIITD - 95E8FE ANI WS B SUL|O) HIMG )80 ZZOZIPLIZL 80Z.Z 29yud-hug g
75260 L ZLGID - 101
L8T0°L PEOED L UDRIBIO?) [BUOISSBIOL] - 5L 286 I¥YNOISS3d0Hd
¥gL85°T LIL8S T sauzelbep - 0£9'Z86 SINIZYOYN
081208 PovL0'E siededsmeN AlreQ - 029286 $HAMVISMAN
0L 5y SOESH- soUsIsEY [BNUUY - 019286 E\EHEEE!] ZZOZZLIEL 1156991 g
“rowy eulbilg  Junowy pied WNasay owa] awepN ajeq wny adAl
ZEQZ IBqudag
J9ys16ay ¥oayo Ajyjuopw £2I91110
Areagr Jo13s1Q BaSEAUD Wy LZ:0L



v abedq

00705- Bupioeyy suogeledo/ass - Lo0' 100 220ZiS1iZ) SAMOLS AYATIOH ATIOd ‘FUALNIOVIN  Z20ZiFLEl £12L2  3oSuD-wd g
oorooL'L 00001 L gLalelt
00°00L°L 00°001°1- susndwioD - 0BETE08  TMOVE ANOTIY Z2/1E - LOZL SANMOVE QLYK 2202 ZZOZIELTL 61902 g
00°00)° 1~ Bupjosyy suonessdoigss - 100 LoD S4NMoVE 0LLYA - 6190Z dNOYD ADOTONHIAL LHOINY  Z20ZIVLTL ZIZLZ  WO8uD-ud g
95°876'9 ¥8°16G°0- WIoL
2509 yoric- sBugysiumng soedsiayep - 0157296 FOVASHINYIN - STHYNIN ZZ02
LA erarad sBugsiung soedsisye - 0187796 534 NOLLOVSNVYL NDITHOH - MONOYD 8Y 2202
9g°9g BL7E- ~peddy g eDIASS-UI UBIS - 0297696 TTHOS MIIATY TYNINNY “HiA 18SY - SANYET) 2202
Z8 ¥ 056 sweubold InpY |efeUsD - 6Z1¥88  ddNS NOLLYHET T3 1TIND - SA004 I10HM 2262
5162 LT “pauddy R SRS YRS - 0297696 SANJANS AVA IDIAHEIS-NI - AUD ALY 2202
987e ALgE sweifioig Ynpy [2eUsD - GZLYER  TTdNS NOILYHET1TD L1IND - SOIEaYs NNYOT 2202
67 72 8€°08- sesuedx3 pJE0gd - 00L 096 IOIAETSNI - §199YA SHIDANYL 2202
66zl 9gZ1" sasuadxa pieog - 0017096 LSVYIME LY3H1TH OYvY0od - SLANOG NMNNA 2202
00 ook £1'c6 ~ioalddy g SADS-U| JBIS - 029696 SAENS DIAEIS-NI - TTOILOY 2202
lalvgvrAR P-4 ioalddy g edaeS-U UBIS - 0267696 Z$E9 S1MID 119 "FOIAEIS-NI - SNOZ NOZ 2202
S0k 98°ZF- ~ioelddy R eUAIBS-U| JEIS - 0296868 T IDIAYISNI 'ONIJIVLS - SODINY ST L, SO 2202
007002 62061~ slemyog Wwewdinbg - 00Z°296 - LNIVIN ISNIDIN IHVYMIHOS - HUWSHDTL 2202
88'8/ oL sBusjuing soedsisxel - L5296 FOVASHINVIN - MONOVD av 2208
29°/9% 087~ sucyde@) - 0Z1°068 TTISTITL - 92711 - dIOA - HV1SZHYLS 2202
£6°9L LLgL- sBulysiuing svedsisyep - 915206 FOVASHINVA - TIVMONYH 30V 2202
0568 6678 suemyog Juswdinby - 00Z°/96 €0T/SEMEL - ¥2/1 L NOLLIRHOSENS - WOOZ 2202
0L ZEV'T IFyle'e sojuss 9 BunsoH aNsqem - §65°E08 SIWHO4 HUM ISVEY.LYA INITNG - 01dSYD 2202
2508 Dg9s- sBuysiung soedsuayey - 0LE 296 123r0¥d LTING - SOVASHINYI - STMOT 2202
£9°69 ¥ o0 sBuiysiung asedsiayep - 0127/08 LO3r0Yd LTING - IDVASHINYN - SIMOT 2202
OFBLL 8GELL- uogoslieD EUBIA - £FF 098 NOILdMOSENS YANYD - YANYD 2208
o0'g oL Angd eipap - 011088 - ONISILYIAQY 94 V1IN 2202
8662 €582 “OIASG PRSEYTIN [eISUSS) - 015088 SOL10Hd XD0LS - 3800V 2202
15768 518 shejdsiq - $18°088 ANV HIZLINNTIOA HOd SH31S0d - ST1dVLS 2208
8L4Z 7o Aeuonelg / sWie) pejuLd - OFE°088 TV HITLINNTIOA HOL SHEVINOO - $31dVLS 2202
96Z8L WL L shgdsia - 0157088 SANYLS IX3d ® STINVHA - STAVHIIN 2202
00°SL 8T L Ang elpSW - 0117088 - ONISILYIAAY 94 “VIIN-Z20Z
oley e8soF siglsod/asuueg/subls - 0EL 088 HAL80d 1IND - §371dY.LS 2202
06rL 1T s&ddng Bupenyiew oS - 0ZE 088 $3dvEd - TYLNTY L-Y 2205
=7k Z5°E51- ssjsod/susuuegsubls - 0EL088 IS XETd - STYIMSEVYIN LYV M99 MOI0 D9d 2202
00's68 1G1G8 SAN/SIONPOId JIUORR|T - GLF'Z86 T 1dOS WVHNDOHd DNIOVIH J4S - Nv3g00Z 2202
6G0L 80°0L- sweiBold YNpy [RIBUAD - 9ZL 78S Oud 290av 7202
SSEG G406 SjUsWIYsaYey Uss | - 97 F88 SHYHD0Md NI3L - NNI 39V1109 2202
6L12 aLog- sweiSold Ynpy [218USD) - 9ZLF88 Oud 3900V g20g
6808 6562 suwreiBold ABplIOH - 25788 SAMJJNE - STAYHIIN 2202
66'S 869G sureifiesd AepiloH - €22 788 WHD T3S - S3AMddNS HHLL - ST3VHOIN 2202
Sl'6st o LeL- swesBold AeploH - £2Z27+88 $3INddNS HHLL - STEYHIIN 2202
6L/g8 60°LLG- [pUMAUBIUCDS - 9L Z86 AN - NOZYWY 2202
00°00L L1°G6 swrelbold - 00L'G8E ANV ANIIML - S1HTD 1415 - TIHSD NOWNOD 2202
AN 2o 78672 sosuadxg p12og - 001096 HONMT LVIY1TY GHVOHE - MOMD NATLVHD 2202
000LL £4°)91- emmyog juswdinby - poz 296 MOOIAVd ¥H 2208 ZZoeLiL 01Z12z02 ng
81650 Bupposyy suonesado/gsd - L00TL00 T INFWILYLS “€Z02/80/L0 INA S61E™ Bulpuz Diy juegheM  zz0zivLiTL LLEZZ  ¥9ayd-Juid Ing
~powy eulblug  Jmoury pred wnaasy ~ owsap swey aeg wan adA)
2202 lequiasaq
JasiBay yoayo AyIuop §TIOLL0
Aeigr yomsig essisy WY 2ol



g abeg

00081 Bupjoeyg suonesado/gaso - 1007100 F3ZL ANI - LOVHINGO TVAOWIY MONS 27T NIAUYD S.ANYIHIL  C202ivLiEt LEELZ  ¥oeyD- ud (i
00 Le ooLe Iv1ioL
00'Le o0'le- [ErBUSLy JULH 3NPY - OZA 286 TTUD U PIEd - IDV110D ¥AWNNS - WAL dIDVINYa 2Z0zIELEL HO.8%-22 Od ng
00°LE- Bupjoays suogesadQigeD - L00°L00 D Ul PRd - A9VLLOD WIAWNNAS - WAL AIIVINYA Amigyaebynog  ZZOZRLEL 0ZZiZ M8yJ-iud ing
62081 62 081" TWil0oL
62 08L 62081~ el do [essuag - seyddng - 001 22 SANA4NS TvdIN3Io €Z0z/ELT) L-288/51-OM ing
62081 Bupiseyy suonessdo/agsD - 100°H00 I-£E8IS1-OM FoUNOS SSANISNG LIVINS  220TivLiEL GlZiZ Moays-nuding
00°0S 0008 IVLIOL
00°0s 0008 Aoesour AlEg - GLEPE8 22rgl ANIL ¥31aaoL ZE0TIELTL 2rezs-2c 04 g
0005~ Bupjoays suofjesadp/gsD - 1L007LOD Z2rZL INIL YWFTEE0L  NOST0D HIIEVYSITE YNOWAIS ZZ0ZWLEL BLZLZ O/YD-Iwd liig
0osel 00661 W10l
00°G61 00°S61- uogoadsu] J1spnBooy - 0LE"E08 NOIL33dSNI H311ND/H00H TYNNNY 220zieliz) £61E9 lit=]
00°661L~ Bupjosy) suoneledQ/ass - LO0LOD NOILIIASNI ¥ALILND/H00Y TYANNY - £5129 ANL DU IPIWYISUISIM "a Y 2Z0EvLEL LLZLZ  9Ryd-Jwd g
0£°692 0E'692- IVLOL
0€°992 0g°s92- [ersUBLn) JULH YINOA - 087286 STTIVL AYIVH ANY M10d HSINVAS geoeietizl 06E8S nga
0£592- Buppazays suonesado/gass - L0000 D6ESS U] ssdld asnoH poomuoN  g20ZivLIC) SiZiz PsYa-d g
18ere’l 189¥e°L- ™oL
18°8r9°L 189791~ SqNS/SINPOlA JIL0NI9L - 0L 286 SMOYHOS Y1dOCH ceoziELgl ¥626E0E05 l1t=]
1899’1~ Bupjosyy sucgeredo/gss - 109100 P6Z6E0€05 eidooH - ade] 1sempIly  Z2Z0ZiPLIZL SLZLZ  ¥99YD-ud ing
vLLIO0'L FLLLO'L- W10L
¥Lgl 218l uonoI{-UoN aAQd - OLF 286 AN LTNAY ACN [ A AN ran Zr0BG0E0S ng
86741 86°L)- aD uc SN YNpY - OTF 286 @0 AON/LOC [AALTA R rAN OF0BS0E0S ng
217201 FAWI aJ uo dusniy INPY - 021286 A0 AON/LOC gzogieLicl LIFPIE0E0S g
06'629 06765 98((] UG $M00g UYINOA - OFL 286 SAYMYAY1d ceoeleliel £¥14£98208 ng
G6°182 S6°482- asi(] UC 53008 YINOA - OrLZ86 SAVMYAY1d ceoerelict S¥E1£8205 ng
PLLLOL Bupjoayy suonessdo/ass - L00L0D ade) SoMpIN  ZZOZIVLiZL vlZIZ 09Yd-ud 1ng
00'os 00°0&- IYLOL
o0 og 00708~ sjUsAZ JINPY [B12U95) - 611788 €20e/5LEL SAMOLS AVAIOH cZog/rliel g60-z2 Od ithe}
--owny [eulbug  Junowny pred wunoooy olay awey ajeq wnp adfi
N ZZ0E Jegusdaq
118169y yoays Apuop c£2ieLiLo
e PpIsiq essey) WY L0k



9 obed

000 Bupjosys suoneredo/ass - LOOLG0 399U S PIOA, MOIHO MNVIA V IOA  EZ0Z/6TTL 6ZziZ F8D
oo'sle 00GlE- Tv10L
00'aZL oo'ezl- OIS PESEULING RISUSS) - 016088 NOILYSEI13D aNY ONITIEANN LTIND
Fele I¥Elz- TOlAIRS PESEYIING [RISUBL) - (LGT0RS SNV STTIH NIGOH LY THIDONOD
£5°1¢ £5°28 94fucs 1aD - GEF 088 100HS 010Hd 1S3JIONOS ZZOEvLEL AR A HiE|
00°6.LE- Bupisay suoneadigss - L0O'LO0 AHAYHDOL0HA INJAS NOSNILS GNY 17IND soIpnIS MY Z20ZivLiZL BZZLZ MWYD-judiig
06°GF D66 TVLOL
068Gk 0B°sh- yoeang - IZTH08 $T1HE® DHLL FaA VA AR A SI9EV9BL00L ug
06°SYy- Bupiseyy sucneisdOrass - L00'L00 STI39 ANV DHLL ealssar qignz  ZZ0ZiVLEL LgZiZ  Ho9yg-jud g
0gLL 05LL- TYLOL
0941 0G4l swelbold AeplioH - £Z2'738 22/e0/Z1 NO INIA3 SYNLSIHHI NIIMIMNTIL Zzoz/eLiZL eS2z Qd g
0521~ Bunyseys suoneredo/ass - LOO'LOG $3MddNS NVHDOYd - INSNISHASNITY Awy ‘uelo?  zZ0ZVLIEL 9zZzlZ N¥98yo-ud g
SO’ S¥veeT WLIOL
GOPELE SOVZE'T- doppny - 0Z0°L08 L20e/LerZE A3ANT LIdNY H0d ONITUL TN Ze0Z/eLiZL GEE09G g
S9PEEZ- Bupioayn suonisdO/ass - LO0°LO0 0S£0£1E80 - LNID O3AROIA  Ce0ZivLEL SZZ/Z Mooy~ jud g
66°929 66'929- IVLIOL
66705 8605 |Ucyd 1123 Ll - 121088 22C2/82/L 1 - 8Z/0L INOHJ 173D 11 2202
0098 009l slodsiot I - L1068 ZZ0E/BE/LL - BZ/OL S10dS LOH 2202 ZZ0Z/ELIEL 8S¥ES9LZ66 ng
667929~ Bupioeys suoneledQigss - LO0'LO0 - 6Z/0) - LO0OC-CE9860ZFY 1DDV - S5FECILEEE ANI SSO[RJIM UOZIIDA  ZZOZIVLEL YZTIZ A[UD-Jud g
GE9LL GEgLL- IYLOL
cgall SeoLL- s284 LORSINI0D - 0607108 {SINIWIDV 1) $334 NOLLDTTIOD AON 2202 , ZcozieLicL Go019 s
SeaLL- Bupyaeys suonesedo/ass - L0000 €97i019  ouj sedmueg juawsheuey anbiun  ZzZ0ZivLEL £Z2LZ  WosyD-nud kg
0005t 00°0%1- giAlell
00°0G1 00051~ SIUSAZ YNPY JBJBUSE) - 811LPE8  "60-ZZ Od Z2202/9L/L1 HILNIASTHL WvHDOOHd 2202 geozierieL 87196022 Od g
00°081- Bupyoeys suoneisdo/gsd - LOOLO0O G1960-22 Od Z2Z0Z/91/1 L YILNISTHG WVNOOHd STIIHIIW ‘NMdNL  Z20Zirhieh TTeLz M99uD-ud Mg
007081 00°08L- IW10L
00°08L 00081 moug - Z19°e08 LIYS - AON cZOTICLEL ¥eeL ng
~ouly [eulbuy  junowy pled unooYy cuwiap aweN aeq wny adAy
220z tfequaang
1915159y ¥oouyo Ayjuon £Z/BLILD
Arelqr jpuysiqg essayn WY 1200



1 abed

PE LYY P LIV 1oL
aLsoLl 91501 2 04 ¢33 g abud - soAg Jad - D0S0LL {Q)261 OL X3 Ud €202/082) - 2202
ZLB68°L Z1'568°L- U4 T - JUILIEY - S0AS 18d - 002720 INOD TYNOSH3d 33 Hd 820¢e/08/21 - 2202
ey gels g o oerL- - AU V10b/er] llouked - Z00LEZ HOLYW %S Y3 Wd ZZ02/08f2) - 2202 [AV A A4S fARATAA g
YLV Bupjoeyn suopeaadoygsd - 100°100  “RIEIS pouad Aed - 0ZE0L ) / 86Z00F "SOU 8pod Apul [e1oueul] snialy  ZZ0Z/6ZiZL SegIZ  WPRYD-Jud g
88'65 88'65~
66'E B66°E- =gl do preuss - sa|ddng - QoL 222 TFINITH H31000 - 2202 [1AvATRA AN 29698465
BR'GS 68°6S- ~gt dQereusg - salddng - Q0L LEL H3ILvm a311LLOE - 2202 [AAAL RN 00223988
88'66- Bupjaayy suonesado/agy - 1007100 FUNA0SaY  ZZOZIEZIEL PegiEz  N2dYOD-wud g
wrile ¥ Lle- WIOL
il v ile S10dsjoH 1M - LLET0SS £202/90/10 - LO/EL - 2208 [AAsrAFXATAS gcigrle! ng
wrile- Bumosyd suoneddo/assd - L00'L00  “"NO JALNIMC 22027l ANI - X861 1E2882/8Z LOOY RingoN L2 LY ZZ0ZGEEZL £EZiz  Odud-jud g
00050 007050'e- IWIOL
00°00g°L 00°00g'1- [eucyuer - Go9E08 gZnziiliel S13duvd Tind
00°054°L 00°082°1- [eUoeRr - G09'E08 ZZ02PEEL - LLIZL DNINYITO [AA AL A4 1561 ng
no-os0'e- Bupjoayn suogesdQ/asd - 100100 S13dNYD TINA ® ZZOZHZREL - LLIZL ONINYTTD  — Avedwog Gulueajg uonsnpoid ¥ ZZ0Z/6ZIEL €eZIT  WPvYD- g g
CB'BLE L1861 IVLIOL
8L B¥FLL- [BlBUaD U4 UNRY - 02.L°Z86 TYHINTD LN LNV [ ralcrarA® #80ZFecL {Li=]
GELL SELL- [BlSURD) WL YINOA - 092286 TYHINAD INIHd HINOA frdsrAlsTArAS 86015122 na
9’11 9rILE- [Elaua) JUld UINOA - 094°286 TYESNID INIHd HLNOGA fA AT AN 1£948022 na
el 9L'LL- [B1BUSD) JULH INOA, - 092°Z86 TYHIANIO IN-Id HLNOA FoAvrdlTArAS 241827024 [E=|
£9'ee coge- wiud sB:=7 NPy - 012296 DY ENTIH 1Nay FrAvATXATAN +OLZBEEL [ls=]
58’92 5892 [elaueD JuUd UNRY - 02286 TYEIANTD N 1L1NaY [AAVTAI A TAN S01g8gEL [:2]
Se'0g 8802 Jessuss) UL IINPY - 024286 TYHINTD INIEd 11hayY [AAvAIXArAY OLrrzZees ng
9g'0e are- uug sbuey unpY - 0L Z86 JOUY1 1IN 11Nay zengiiefzl oearLEL g
015274 oL'g [elausD) UL INPY - O2L°286 TYHINAD 1N 11NaY YAV AP XATAN 20ESFLEL g
€e'LL £l |Bloueg JULd WINOA - 097286 IVHINTD ANRMd HINOA [LAVAIXATAN GOESLEL 1i=]
19'69 21°G6ez- e 2B INpY - 0LLZ86 JOEYT AN 11Navy [AAVAIXATAY FLE6O0EL g
629l 6291~ |ersuasy JUlld UNRY - 02L°286 TYHINTD AN 1ThAaY FLAVTALYATAN SLEBR0EL g
LLB6L- Bupyaay) suon=sadQigsD - 1007100 seowueg fueiqry weubup  ZZOZ/BZ/EL LETLZ RS- U Iid
000 000 TWI1OL
ooa Bunjsayy suogessdQ/as? - 1007160 ¥I3YD SIYy} p1oA HIAHD MNYIE Y JIOA  Z20Z/6E/21 0€ele PR
000 0070 WioL
—owy [euibu  Junolly pied JUNOIDY oW aweN ajeq WIRN adA)
ZZ0Z 19quisdsa
1318163y yoeyn AJUIuol £ZOLILD
WY 120k

AIRIGIT 101SIQ BRSIAUD



g abed

00°0%- Bupjosyn sucneredo/ass - 100°L00 2068 ueIpreng ess|aY)  ZZ0Z/GZITE £PZiT  Weeud-wd Ing
onEZLl oogLL- TYLOL
00ELL oozt res) oog Aois - |G2788 Iiz1] yoog Aols it AirALTATAR Z56.1L g
00°ZLi- Bugpoaun suonessdoaes - 100100 S133HS DIAMOY suanyx sboqg Bupueg  zzoziezizl ZrZIZ  ¥oeuD- NI g
6%°9% 69z TYLOL
grez By 9z- L dng Bueeig-se)ddng - 00z 622 SHANITNYD HSVHL TI0ZILEIZL G19-Z2 Od g
&t'oz- Bupiosys suecneiedo/ass - 100" 100 SHIANIT NVD HSVHL - INTWIASHNSWITN d epull ‘piejleg  ZzZ0zIEZiZ) LYZIZ  WOAYD-Wd Ing
00°00% 00008 WIOL
00°00s 06 00s- Jadesdpjood - 0¥0°L08 TZ/1LET) HONOYUHL ONIdIIMO0T FAAVALFATAR 1EZ12202 g
00°00%- Bupiosun sucneisdo/ass - LOOLOC ZZ/LEMZL HONOYHL HNIdITHHOOE Ausy ‘plelies  zz0z/6ERE o¥ZiZ  WoRuD- wud S
80°12L 8U1EL TYLOL
G L0Z SZ L02- [EraUSS) Ul ENOA - 092 Z86 FUNIANT AT EAVIND Z20Z AV AL ArAY ¥0ZE01.280Z g
96LG PEBLS |EIBLSS) Ul LPNOA - (9. 785 TUNIAAC AITIEVINN 2202 FAAVA A I6LE9LLIE0T ng
60"1ZL Bunysey suonesad/asd - L0000 “uBAR[ pe[ege|un - J01AeL R ISRE  ZEZOZ/6ZIZL 6822 MoeyD-lwd g
el o Qe°ge- TYLOL
EZE 8eET- Buipesy JoWIWNG - 972738 d4s ZZ0Z/62/Z) 8210169802 ag
8z Buppoeyg suonersdo/asy - LOO'LO0 2810169202 Iunoaoy weiboid - 0jie] § 1eeg  ZZ0Z/GZ/ZL 8gz/z Y99yo-lud g
G860L 98'601- IVIOL
27’59 Lree [E18USD) JULl YINIOA - 094286 TYHINTD 1N HINOA ZZ0ZIBZIZL ZeSrBLIE0Z ng
ey SE ¥ [B13U25) Il YNOA - 094286 TYHANIO INMd HINOA ZZoelezie) LEQELLIEDT ng
S9'601- Bupjoayg suoneiedo/gso - LOOTLO0 S1e) SINOA ANy - Jojhe) g adjed  ZEOZIGZIEL 28212 ¥9Pud-hud g
LL'GEZ'L FAN:Tr AN IYLIOL
8oy 8G¥LE- sweubold AeplioH usa] - £LZFR8 $ITddNS WYHDOHd AVYArOH NI31 ZZOTIBTITL ENAH-LEDd-2 X1 ma
YLVIE ¥LyLE- sbujysjing scedsiayep - 0L£°/96 ¥ALAYAY INAH ‘SHNIT S04 ATM “SUITTOH DIA [# 4 FArAl ADVPL-ANBL-GD0L ng
26'ez e sjodsjoH IHIM - GEL/96 ~ SIRELIVE OnEand
SO0LLL 90" LLL- signdwes - 0217296 VILJVAY IWAH “SYNIT H0 ATM ‘SUIATIOH DIN LA ALATAR dXOEXOMOTAAL
8861 896l sbulysing svedsiSyel - 0LE°296  LINIWYTIS ¥ALNIEd G-8 - ONINNYHDOYd Drgnd C20EILEITL XILDE-AXId-dNAL
86'641 66641 sRndwe) - 0gL 296 FD1440 L ONIATAHS KA T4 FATAN MIFE-DLEM-8LTL
00gre 00°Zre- SUORIBIOD [BUORPEIL-UON - OEF Z26 SNOILOTTION TYNOLLIGYYI-NON ZZOZILZIZL FHINAHAS1-T9TL
LVseT’L- Bupioeyy suonesedQ/ass - L0000 ou| sedjalag ede) uszewy  ZZOZ/EZITL 98ZJE ¥I°UD-Iwd Iig
—owy euifug  junouwny preq unoaoy L JATETT] BweN ajeq wnnN adA]
Z20z Jstguwaoag
Jays1Bay yoauyo Alyauopy £2/9L/10

Arzaqi 10U1SIq] 2aS[RYD

W 120k



& sbeg

66°LS 66716~ 3s)(] UO SHOOQ LPNOA - OF L 286 SAYMYAYTd ZZ02/6Z/Z) £r0BS0805 g
8666 Q666" 3sI(] UO S}COg LINOA - 01286 SAYMYAY I ZZ0ZIBZEL £LP9E0£0G fligl
86l BY 6L~ QA O8PIA YINCA - 08’228 HIWWNS ININY ATINYS Z20Z/LZEL O/FHE0£05 g
Ly ie- Bupjsay) suopesedo/aso - 1007100 ade] JsompIN ZZOZIGEEL 05222 A9RYD-hud (I'g
0o009°L 00°009° L TYIOL
00°008°L 007009 L saomag ubisaq andels) - 176088 HALITISMIN HILNIM 2202 Z20e/Lel2L 869 g
00°009°F- Bunpoeys suoneadorgdsd - L00'LO0 862 "ydeiBojoyd 3 ubisep sanessd HW  ZZOZ/EZZL 6FZIZ 93U~ 1wd g
00006 007006 TYIOL
00006 00"006- ssopueg ubise odero - 125088 a9 FUgGON ZZOZILEEL PLELEZOE g
00°006- Bupjoey) suoneado/gSD - L0000 IS ¥ - SNOISIA WININd 10D SUSON - ZZ0Z/FPLIEL \paqezy|3 suep eun ‘Buiddsoy  zZ0ZieErEl abziz  Moayo-jud Ing
£1°8EE €888 Wl0L
pLyid L9y 4 dng Buesiprsanddng - 002622 SIIM XOHOTD ASNIIXT 12iZl - 2202
907997 90'992- asuadx3 Jopald - 002°096  ZZ0/ZER ) L1SOdIA 3IS 9L/ZL - ANIM 1Y LOL - 2202
00'se 00'Ge- “PIAODMISEY - dauddy RIS - 056696 IO ALY 44VLS - NIOL ASYIN - 10DV - 2208 AAVATAATA 71108202 g
£186¢- Bupyoay) suonesadprgss - L0000 ZZ/OLZL - 611 LNIWALYLS AQN - £62¢ Buipus Dy esip alsymiuy 001500 ZZOZ/EZIZL 2¥ELE  Woeud-ud g
PO LELL I TANE IWIOL
FOLZLL FOLZL L Seg) ey - 00Z'0Z6 Z20Z/LeN L - LeloL - 100 2202 ZTOTILEMEL ¥6GHE08 g
TN Bunipay) suoReado/gso - 1007100 7 Z2/60 - LDO ZZ0Z - 390S0S-99 LDV - ¥ES9S9S ANT I seg-ABlougmaN uone|ieisuod  ZZ0ZI6ZIEL gbziz  PRyd-wud g
9.90L°L 9/°901°}- WI0L
00°GL¥ 00'Gl~ uonoadsu| WIElY A1l - 05408 YN IYNINNY
06°6£2 06'6€2- L [emus9-I NW-seddng - 00ETEL SARTLIVE WHYTY THId ZEZ0ZILEITE 00S8099Ea0 g
98°LGF 98’ 1oF- uopoedsu| uossaldng aild - DL E08 NOILDFASNI ANV LSTL TYNNNY ZZOZTHLEIEL 890060920 g
927901}~ Bupjaey9 suone1sdo/ass - 1007100 uoRaDold 2l S  ZZOZIEEIEL SYELZ 99U~ wid 1"
19°GyL LaGy - TWLOL
216l LGl =/ dng Buues|-senddns - 002 622 dvos
$STL ¥R6ZL- ¢ sBny Buuee|d-sagddns - 0622 SOM ZEOZ/LEREL ZELI890FLY mg
LaspL- Bupioay suogesad/g8s - L00°Le0 ¥2EE0TYL #LOOY ZELISI0PLY pog-uoneliodio] SEWID  ZZOZ/GZIE) Yrziz  WoayD-uud g
0005 0005 Y10l
00°05 0005 Ang ewpapy - 0117088 193r0Md 3avHD HIXN0L - 2202 - TZOZILERL 8068 g
“owy eublg  unowy pied Junoaay O[] awenN E)1:14] wnpy aclhy
Z20Z tequasag
Jaysibay yoayn Ajyiuon £2/9L110
NV 1201

fieag1 1010810 eesiayD



p1 abedq

00°S¥LL- Bupjasyy suoessdo/ass - 100°L00 Z8L6DELER LDV slajarell  ZZOZ/6ZIEL 95Z/Z  ¥99ud- wud g
0008 00°08- IVLOL
00702 0009~ Ang 21psi - 0L 1°089 3UvA FHL IAVS - LIGHXE 1MV ZZOZ/IBZIZL H-97FOL g
00°09- Bupjoayn suonersdo/gso - 100°LOD W-9FFAL AN saw ung eyl  ZZ0Zf6ZZ) €SZLZ Ry~ ud ng
0429 04759 IV10L
0459 04768~ g4 U0 feseuss - selddng - 0oL L2 S3AMddNS WYANID bt dATALTATAN L-ZBEBSL-OM na
068~ Bupiseus suonessdo/ass - L00°LOD 1-Z6E651-OM 33WNOS SSANISNG LUVINS  Z202Z/62/2L ¥EZ2Z  NOSUD- WA Ing
ge'ee £8°88- TYLOL
cEen £€°E8- TONISE PRSEUDIN [BISUSD - 0157080 SO1OHd 44¥1S ZeZ0ZIBET) YLGZZ Od ]
£808- Buppoaiyy suogeisdoyagd - LO0°LOO | SOLOHd 44V1S solprig MY ZZOZ/6TEL €82/ 9D wd g
Yo I2EY VELZE TVIOL
FelEEY Y5128 swdinbg }0MBSN - ZZE 086 SIAYHDIN WOOH ¥IAYIS 'Sdn Ze0ziLeie) 900Z6E6 ng
eI Bupjzayo suogessdQ/aSD - 100100 GBYGYIE LODY 9092686 ANI DT IDVINVAOYd  g20ziezizl ZGTIZ  NIRYD-3ud g
8L Lrgll- TWIOL
000z 0002~ gl do jeusuag - serddng - 001222 SAUYD SINVHOZ - AWY 0272L
056 08 sbesed o8N - 0857088 I9V180d - S48 - ANIVTE 0L
8601 $6°0L- Iy SYD 188y Boid UInoA - LZ67g3 Q00 WYHO0Hd - SATIOd - HUAS ¥LiZL
8 LL L~ ssddng Bunediep oSIN - 026088 HONNT ALD 'a00< - 00LS0D - INIV E €121
000l cooL- s19)s0d/sleuueg/sublg - 0EL D8R TNYE WOd dd¥ ~ VASTIHS 4O AL ~ ANV LOZL
e L0z 4 [BRURD-INW-SAdANG - 00ETEL T MIVETY LuWS - 30V STV LD - AN 82711
LG 116 gL 4O [essuss) - saddnS - 001224 AMALLYVE WNIHLIT - 30V STV LyINO - ANY 92711
sle GLg- s9)ddng - 002688  AQNYD HIFLNMTIOA - 3341 HYTI0A - YANIT €271
00's 00g gL do [eseusy - seyddng - p0L Lz S1HOM - MOTEE & - YONIT 02711
oL 00'LE- sa|ddng - 00Z'88 AANYD Y3TINNTOA - H3FEN - YAONIT 6L/L1
86°GZ 86°6Z- selddng Bupee 9SIW - 0ZE088 D WO SACH 138012 - SOEYNIN - VAN ZL/LL
&t'¢ 8%'e- L dng Buesiy-sanddng - 00z 622 S3AMNAdNS HONINYI1D - SATIO - VANIT 80/11
005z 00°G2- TRIARD/ASEY - 29uddY JBIS - VG696 TTHddY JdVLS 'QHYD LIS - T1I00MM9DY - MO 82/60
669l geaL- Ny SISy 168y Bold WINOA - |26'558 SHOVNS WYHOOHd - SATIOd - YOISS3Ar /2/60
612 &l 4 dng Bujuesigso|ddng - 008 684 S311ddNS DNINYITO - SATIOL - YANIT L2/60
662 8672 "4 dng Suiuesg-senddng - 00Z 6ZL SANLLNS ONINYITD - OILSO - YANIT 80/60
¥0'E POE- UIBRING - JEZYR8  'd ~ §DIHAVED R INIHd VIAS1IHD - YOISSTr LEBD ZZ0ZISEEL g
rall- Bupjoayo suoyeredO/aso - 1007100 TZOZ/SZfEL - 22/27/80 HONOWHL HSVS ALLId -ysep Anad  zZozZieZRRL ISZIZ 994D~ 3wd g
1Viz LVLLE- TYLOL
LG LLSh (D UC 2SNy INPY - OZF 286 02 AON 120 LeAVTALrArAR 1t LOBOE0S ng
oy [eulBllQ  Junowy pred Junoaasy owsp JWEN ajeq wny adA)
220z Joqusoag
19ys1Bay yoayo Alyruoi £2/9LIL0
AreagiT 1013810 BOSOUD W LZoL



L1 abeg

98208 08'898 IWLOL
98898 98'898- sluswAed piedald - Z00'€ZL NV tniwald Zzoe [£AVALIATAN 0LZLEZ0e ng
93398 Bupjayy suopesadygsd - LOO'LOD VA INIWILYLS ‘€Z0Z NVYI - ZL00LFEL0P0 ADIMOL "0 BJURINSU| I WNUN ZZOZ/6Z/ZL 86ZIZ Peyo-jud g
0zg 192 07294~ WIOL
0z'88 02°88- SouRURUEEN JSIULL [BWS - £0L°C08 CS/LEZL - LO/ZL FONYNAINIVIN BT INIHd TTYWS
8L°LEY 8L LEK leidod YBIs - 204208 cZ/lerel - 1021 ¥31d0D 44V1sS
[A: 9% 28’Lie- sadog aland - LOL'E08 gg/Lefel - 102l J31do2 Ji1dand [aarrAprAra N 01L989¥8. ng
0z 194 Bupjoeyy suopeedo/gsd - LOOTL00 T00S # LOVHINGD - 2995291 #1000V - 0L929%2L ANl “"OTONHOAL 32440 ALSHIAING  ZZ0Z/6ZITL ISZIZ  P/YI-wid lig
0oLl 00°ShLL- V1oL
oGl 00SkL'L- “ULOg  SUp AN [ersuen) - (01096 [emausy - souRInsuy] AIIGET ZZ0Z [AAdT4]crArAN HTEL9BESS0L0 ng
oung eubUg JUROUNY pred JUNOdIY owap |weN ajeq wny adi]
ZZ0Z 18qWad3g
._mu_.w_mwm_ yoaysg 25:05_ €T/ALI0
Alelg) 1ou1s1Q BESI9YD Wy Lz:0k






11:56 AM
01/11/23

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

674.000 - Revenue Contrlbutlon & Denation
674.100 - Deslgnated Aduit Collection
674,102 + Deslgnated CD/DVD Collection
674.110 - Desighated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon
674.121 - Annual Glving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.143 - Designated Malntenance
674,150 - Contlnuing Education Restricted
674.500 - Mobile CDL

Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI
675,400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation

Total §75.000 - Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
727.000 - Supplies 727
732.900 - Supplies-MNT-Restr Gifts 727.90
Total 727.000 - Supplies 727

803.000 + Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803.000 - Malntenance Service Contracts
§50.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850,000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors

Total 884,211 - Authors 1n Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus

884,962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884,400 - Music Focus
§84.500 - Artist In Resldence

884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted

Jan - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget

40 40 0
500
8,550 8,650 0
7950 7,950 0
3,00 3,100 0
9,875 3,355 6,520
14,375 15,000 (625)
3000 3,000 0
100 100 0
740 740 0
46,961 33,086 13,865
95191 74,631 20,260
0 7,500 (7.500)
1,500 2,500 (1,000)
1,500 10,000 (8,500)
96,691 84,931 11,760
98,691 84,931 11,760
100 100
100 100 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000
3,000 3,000 0
2374 2,000 374
2374 2,000 374
2,374 2,000 374
6,666 6,388 278
6,666 6,388 278
3,500 3,500 0

Page 1 of 2




11:56 AN
01/11/23
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Donation and Restricted
January through December 2022

Total 884.500 - Artist in Resldence

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 « Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.914 « Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose

Total 884.910 « Adult Programming Restricted

884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Pregramining Restricted Gr

884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr

Total 884.920 + Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 « Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 Tebhnology Restricted Gifts
© 980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970,000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982,000 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982,930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.932 - Electronic Products/Sub Restr G
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982,400 - Non Print
982.910 - Aduit Collection Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collectlon Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget

3,500 3,500 0
4300 4,300 0
1,500 1,500 0
1,000 1,250 (250)
6,800 7,050 {250)
1,205 2,000 {795)
3531 3,950 {419)
1,500 1,500 0
1,500 1,500 0
6,236 7450 (1,214)

25,576 26,388 (812)

991 1,065 (74)
991 1,065 (74)
991 1,065 74)

5,849 114,899 {109,050)
5,849 114,899 (109,050)
5,849 114,899 (109,050}
5,849 114,899 (109,060)
0
T o
o
40 90 (50}
0 40 (40}
40 130 (20)
35,666 145,582 (110,026)
61,135 (60,651) 121,78_6
61,135 (60,651) 121,786

Page 2 of 2




1 4o L abied

9£8°89¢ {cros2e)  26.%6E WeLozL) Geeeay} (z09'01) (eov'szh) (corvall (ovk'sml (e2c'cll) (bee'vee) (a/6z6) (eBe’sl) 9svzye 199'9s0
%0 9pZ'se ore'ss) 0 o 0 0 o} 0 i o 0 0 0 0 0
%0 (g¥Z'5e} ovT's8 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 D
%0 (ov6'0z} 9ps'0g 0 o 0 0 s} 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
%0 (ooo's) 000'G o o] 0 0 o] 0 [ o 0 1} 0 g 0
%0 (00g's8) 00E'8S 0 0 0 0 0 o o s} 0 0 0 o 0
(%31) 085282 (/62'eb2)  £62'88 (rgs'oll) (bee'eal) (209'0s1) (sov'szl) {e6Z'vel) (ovi'ae) (62g'erl) (v6o'rac) (s/6'26) (2ee'or) cer'zre poo'uog
%568 (£L0°L52) \SEBrr's GyEEElL e /8061 SLCE6L  GZ8'L0T  00'SY)  ivslGL  JZe'sgl Z0S'LOZ  ZLS'R0E 91169k Te9'6ll  ZS9'sbl  EbS'STl
%16 (g5l ogo'lel  L8'vel ZeriL  J80'ZL @8E'EL bOZLL e6l'pL  eBL'Sh  ell'Ll  LZeTE Jpe'e I89L Clg'e B9
%99 (zeg'e0l) 20Z'LLE  0.8'v0E 66y oL'ez  WE ore'cl  vog's gor'z  Log'sl  BOZUTL LIS'T 005 © 0
%ED (¥a1'oL) s A PrELL €65 02 085 €31 £69 =14 0% SZL'Z BOB'E Los 68T 0T
%8y (BrP'o2) Qgv'ee L0051 gL 98LZ 1z’ WL foraAA olg'L  £o8 72l 909 LT 88l WIE
%401 ogs STLPL S09'L WL 0 1} 4] ) 0 4] 0 o €987 © a
%66 {18€) LZR'EY grb'er 4] 0 85l 0 545 LFEs O ] L¥Es 0 0 oseel
%l (Lao's) o0g'e 6842 8L <85 yEL 29 3z PG 6L <ol i =1 zie 0
%Ee0L 0i8% 000'z9 0/8'90 GIE'8 TG . BEL'S o9 1e8's LY &be'S GeT'G 0¥ veg's  ovE's 0
%oL {oss) Q0s'z oLs'L o8l 885l ze 0 22 0 0 0 gl i [} 0
%L (LB6'sE) SEG'6TL  FPS'ES 62T’} leg's 085'8 979 peo'e Wws'e S8 vrE'Ol  ¥OLGT  6L8T0L  ¥LZ 0 LEL
%98 (sel'oL) orB'zL 10L'2e Py PERL ora's S86'C i82'e zE0's  ZLeT 0958 €8s’z BOL'E  OSi'LL 0492
%89 (rLo'sL) 0se'ey oee'se PIEC jols 4 £69'L BLR'E 07} ¥ZTE 66l 0z8'L o8 l8P'e BBy pOe'L
%58 (os2's4) S5G'FLL GOR'WSL 7N N - - TR - >4 - 066'8 92L's Z6l'gl  Z8e'tL ZiZ'9L eZe'Zh  12E'0T 8kL'?L 8¢9l
%ED (L) SOL'L 69 2 {0g) ogl 251 -7 oL z gl 28 6 a8 ]
%BLL L0's 051'Fr 16LZS 188 Ieg'e ¥IE'T BEE'L 7102 p8'2L  leg'e zes'h 620t  evi'ol  &EE'l  ppEL
%56 (ze2) 008'y 89E'Y e 0 pa'e (43 5l 0 ¥3l 0 Ll £l 0 0
%0L (zng) 59'L TN [+} 0 ol 008 0 0 7] 0 oSt 0 0 9z
Y%l (51} 009 Lt {544 0 0 0 0 [ [ 0 0 0 a0 0
%t (zes'g) ola'se 2/0'61 8eL 1T 199 LZr'L 166 685 e's 189 g’ ge8 ses 286"
%28 (rzz'os} B/C'892'L SS0'SET’L  BE66LE  0BZ'LOL  BBL'GEL  PSP'LE  S2L'G6 6¥O'PE  ZG9'SEL  LPPO0L  £86'9B  SAP'PS  PSTER  98S'Z8
%10} 24522 val'e0z's LbAEEC'T £OE'9Z 288Gl BLE'ST  L09'5E  (TIE'E) Je0'l. £.us BIBRZ  Lbl'0l  029'00L E60'ZEE  0Z'T6L
%10} 115'T2 val'a0Z'e \pISECT  EOE'OZ Ze8'Sl  @ie'sz  L09'sk  (Zie')  Je0'lr £u2l8 916'6Z Lvh'DL  0JS'00L E6U'ZEE  LOZ'ZBL
%06 (0os'e) cov'es 0082 0 0 noo'k cob'z. 005 0 [i 0 [i] 0 0 0
LT paz'oe LE6'PL L61'GE ao0lL'sz  ogk'L $6Z'9z  (S0Z'%F)  LIS'Y gL'ty c09'e 296' oLg's  0&0'sl  Ose SzZo'Y
%00L (Z0s'0s) o (Z08'95) £67 cegvy  (98z's)  (awr'zl) (eoi'e)  sov'y  {aSp')  9i8 (gos'e) (se0'vi) (beOY) (888'9)
%10l 8l ooo'os 2Ie'0E == £Z6'5 2L 859 5ZE 9l ¥Z £6E'5 Qg's T b 8

00e oF or 8 o 4} &l < o9z e Ji> 9T sz
%ZZ (0s) 009 oEL -7 1 0 ch 0 0 oe 0 0 0 0 0
%OEL 568 ooo's S68'e 1 e 959 ViL 0 0 0oo'E £ a jai=rd SZL 1]
%64 (poB) 005y oE5's yeg o5T ol e get [tira Pi-> BlE &8z Ll abe 0
%0 (ooo'L} 00o's 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 ]
%LLZ 1ze's 11/ Lze'st 0 0 ] 0 o] 1ZEsE 0 0 4] a [0} 4]
%601 8EL'9 000'z9 BEL'SL i 0 | 0 0 0gs'. 0 oz BOR',  PEZUS 0 [}
%E0L 0TT'YE SEL'VES'L £96'286'L  (261) (ezza) {£w8) o] 0 SPE'L GeL'48  08Z0)L 8/6'T8 GE9'LY DEE'SEE 805'95/
jebpng joy 3ebpnglanQ¢ 1eBpng zroeq-uer TEoeg  gEAON 22RO Zzdes gZbny  Zzmr  Zzunr  ZzAe  gEidy  ZrJaew 22 qed T uer
V1oL
8jeq 03 fea )l pue Ljuoy jusung
jobpng o} souBuLIOuSd
Aiziqr yoisiq easjeyd

awWoou] JR0 19N
asuadxz a0 felol
pun piouas woly Aued - 520666
200’666 Pung Asay deg o} suell « Z00°566
100'666 Atdw) BdeD 03 suBLY - LOO'SE6
asuadxg S0
asusdxa/awo] IR0
Sstuoau] AreupIO 19N
asuadxzg |ejol
esuedxz uopveliod « 000°ZBE
007026 esuadxg jendeD - 000°046
|eaR1] 9 wawdolaady YIS '3D - 000°696
juatudmb3 - 000°L96
0eZ"L08 sduRInsUY| - 000986
SI0IAIBS HOBEIOINY - 000'S96
asuadx3 J0128a1Q 8 PiECY - 000°096
Sapinn - 0007026
JaaunioA - 600'588
Bunuesfiold - 000'P28
S[eLSe [PUOROWOL - 000°088
SUOREIILNLILLOIS[AL, - §00058
SIIBIJUOD SDIAISE SoLeUSILIRI - 000°C08
00€°102 S1500 98I 8 Se34-UHLPY - 600'Z08
SOAS [eoenUC) 2 [EU0ISSA0Nd - 0007108
008'z2 s@oteusjuiey-saliddng - 000°ZEL
00l'2Z2 obeysod - IAg IS0 - 000'LEL
009222 d'3d BuyshandeSunund - 000°082

2L soy|ddng - 000'L22
104 190 |0.QUCD STAY laULOSIed - 000" 0L
asuadxg
Jalg SS0ID
suoou] 1oL

S20INO0S JUBID) 3JeAlld - D00'SLD
unfietioq ¢ LORNOIRUOY SNUSAIY - 0DOPLI
005°699 aBURYD AN[EA JUBUASIAU| - 000'E99
001999 SaS=S0T/SUED JUSURSIAL - 001999

001°$89 U] “aWOoU| JUSUNSIAY| - DODEIY
28y Kouaby uoioa]|0D/s994 T - 00T LS9
001409 S99 JUSPISSH-UON - 001°L59
suspuld @ sterded « 001°979
1007108 SIUBID)- [B207] WON JUOD - 0007185
ssilld |euad - 00LPLS
P 3118 - 00L"0bS
zor INUBATY JISI] - 00O Z0R
suI0aUj
asuadxg/amoou] ArRUIRID

sised jeragy

£2/alilo
Y esIOL



11:11 AM
01/16/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -
540.100 -
574,100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
657.100 -
857.200 -
65.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
670.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -

District Revenue 402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Circulation Fines

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Investment Income, Int 665.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666,100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
801.000 -

802.000

850.000

Personnel Svcs Controf Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Sve - Postage . 727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Svcs

+ Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 -
- Telecommunications
880.000 -
884.000 -
885.000 -
920.000 -
958.000 -
960.000 -
965.000 -
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
-982.000-Collection-Expense

Maintenance Service Contracts

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Other Svc/Charge Recon Dis66900
Board & Director Expense
Automation Services

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 22 Jan -Dec 21 $Change % Change

8.,74%

1,988952.21 1,8298,073.81 159,878.40
73,138.71 76,358.64 -3,220.93 ~4.22%
15,220.72 2047887 -5258.15 -2568%
3,534.76 1,632.03 1,890573 11566%
0.00 100.10 -100.10  -100.0%
3,895.83 2,968.75 927.08 31.23%
130.00 0.00 130.00 - 100.0%
299.55 284.94 14.61 513%
30,379.08 32,792.14 -2413.06 -7.36%
-56,901.85  -32,277.45 -24,824.40 -76.29%
0.00 409000 -408000 -100.0%
0.00 107.00 -107.00  -100.0%
95,191.47 12,424.03 82,767.44 666.19%
74,900.00 0.00 74,900.00 100.0%
2,228,740.48 1,048,040,86 280,699.62 14.41%
2,228,740.48 1,948,040.86 280,698.62 14.41%
1,235,054.52 1,145,150.74 89,903.78 7.86%
18,077.73 20,947.76 -1,870.03 -8.93%
441.00 456.00 -15.00 -3.29%
1,173.41 1,415.43 -242.02 -17.1%
4,366.96 32012  4,037.84 1,226.86%
52,191.59 38,668.93 13,522.66 34.97%
692.06 533.96 159.00 29.78%
154,803.73  138,207.32 16,596.41 12.01%
28,335.98 32,788.37 -445339 -13.58%
62,700.03 68,674.83 -5,874.90 -8.57%
93,543.53 70,013.38 23,53015 33.61%
1,910.65 2,887.49 -976.94  -33.83%
66,969.53 59,406,968 7,563.57 12.73%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,737.680 1,737.64 909.96 57.56%
43,445.88 40,939.14  2,506.74 6.12%
15,605.00 14,686.00 1,019.00 6.99%
19,000.87 30,667.93 -11,667.06 -38.04%
17,143.15 10,090.04  7,053.11 69.9% -
204,867.84 58,020.06 146,347.78 250.08%
164,877.95-—184,665.568 -19,787.68— -10.72%
2,188,939.81 1,920,686.73 268,353.08 13.97%
39,800.67 27,454.13 12,346.54 44.97%
39,800.67 27,454,13  12,346.54 44.97%

Page 1 of 1




6€°002°0TZS 00'cotLS 6E LET°E02S

2 ¥z 96L°TS 68'€I8TSTS- £1°880°816'TS
£€'9/6°985°TS OV TEC'6615- €L°202°98/°1S$

6T L6VELS 00°000°002%- 61 L6V'ELTS
VIB6LV'STS TS 09°'89/8 ¥SOTLZTISTS
16'LPZ°60Z5 IS LIV L¥S 0F" 088'T9TS

00°0S 00°52s 00°62%
16'/¥2'607S IS T6ELYS O¥7'GSR'TITS

aoue|eq sulpul adueyd 1oN gouejeg Suiuuidag

© 800°E00 Suppay) pung W18y 3930 puog

pung 921AJ9S 19eQ

pung [eiauas) |ejol

jelo] sidulied JUDUWISBAU|

#00°£10 pund 1yJein Asuo
E00°LT0 pun4 awodu| paxid
JUNoJDY wm_._n__._m_‘:.q

pugH uo ysep

TOU €00 1unody [edAed
TO0'E00 jueg I1e1§ Basjay) /Iunoooy SupfIay)
STONVIVE SMNVE TvI01

pung [e1auan

¢T0c '€ Jequisoa(

saouejeg pun4

AdVHdIlT LO1Y1SId V3ST3HD
0L






*%

“000°009S IN0 PaLIBSURIY PUR UL 000 00LS PRISISURIL 1G] TZ0T Ui - TZOZ Wol Jepulelist 000 00TS SPPNIIL 44

TUBWIS1LIS FSUGMBLUY UEL PINOYS,,

Y002 T0+E00°LT0 005599 001999 wo={-) ul=(+) POO'LI0 + E00°LTO

££9/6°985°TS  {S8°T06°95%- 18°20S9215- {00°0$ 80°6L£°08S 00°000°00TS T6'T00'0%9'TS aiA nuejeg
££'9/6'985°TS |SEE8CS gz ashs 00°000°00Z5- £€L°L0T'98L'TS Ze/iefTt
€1°20Z'98L°1$ |SE'SBEPS 6£'€26'65 007000°00ZS- 66"888'TL6'TS zzfog/it
66°888'TL6'TS |0T7987'SS- TTLLLTS 00°0% 8”°/6EVLE'TS zefot/ot
88°L6E'V/6'TS |00°9TTIS- 0'859°2% 000000075~ ¥8'SSTVY8T'TS zz/og/e0
v8'eST'P8TTS  |0L7L0T'6S- YE'STES 00°0S 0Z'8£6C61°CS ¢Z/TE/80
0Z'8E6°T6T'2S  |0L'99%' DS 6T'9ETS 00°0% TE'SEEB8T LS ze/ie/L0
TE'SEERTLS |09 LSHVS- veves 0008 £9°89L°261°CS Z¢fogfa0
[9'89LT6T'TS |99°SL8S 12205°9C15- BU'E6E6S 00°0% SET00'60E'CS ZZ/Te/so
9E'Z00°60€'CS  |0E7£958%- 95'SLETS 0005 60'06T'STECS zefoe/vo
60°06T'STETS |SO'GE0VTS- 20'79T'TS 00°0$ Z1°296°92E°2S zz/1ef/c0
TTL96°9CEeS  |SEV69TS- 78015 00°000'00LS 59°059'TESTS ef8efzo
S9'0S9°TE9TS [0878SE'SS- 4 WA 00°0% 16°'T00°0V9'TS ze/1e/10
16'T00°0V9'TS 1Z/TE/T

unod2e Bupjeiedo
x9oueleq Bulpusy | anjep ul 88uey) [MEIDUHAA 5934 15a4a1u) 1IN0 1O U} SI9J5URL} aouejeqg Sujuuigag _

0057999 ‘001°999 ‘P00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SLNNODJOV 1D
¥-TZZ6-£287-0000 "OU JUNOIIY

eoe/ie/e

aspduRwy

'8



SLNNODOY SINIWISIANI 078 330 €1 ZZOT\SISATYNY INTWISIAN] 2°8 T8 TC0T\SLNO4AY QYVO0E 0'T TT0T\TTOT 32uBUH\1aD Jadsapoog\siuawnooq\pSURPNGUN\SSIap[o1@s M TS -0\

30 01372 P2.I3ISURIL 3G [[8% SPUNS |BLJ0 JOWLLNS 318) 341 U) Ajjensn ‘papaau 5 [Eyde Superada usypy Sunds sy ut

pung 3a%e ASUQAL 341 01 paAOW ‘suo|1esado 104 papIau Jou spung

000 000 000 00'0 000 000
6T°L6Y'EL 000 00°000°C02 |00'0 000 00'0 BT L6VELT 2ftela
BT L6V'€LT 000 00°000°002 (000 000 00°0 6T L6V"ELY zefoe/1T
BT L6V ELY 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 ST L6V'ELY ZZf1g/ot
6T L6VELY 000 00°000°00Z {000 00'0 00'0 61" L6Y'EL9 Zefocfeo
6T L6V'ELD 00'0 000 000 000 000 6T°L6¥'EL9 ZL/TE/S0
6T L6Y'EL9 000 000 000 00°0 00’0 6T L6V'EL9 zZ/1g/L0
6T°L6V€L 000 00'0 000 000 000 6T°L6V'EL9 zz/0e/90
6T L6VELD 0070 18°205'9ZT |00°0 00’0 000 00°000°008 zZzfigfso
00°000°008 00'0 000 00'0 o000 000 00°000°008 22/0s/v0
00°000°008 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°000°008 efre/<0
00000008 000 000 000 000 00°000°002 00°000°001 zefeefeo
00°000°C0T 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°00T zz/1e/10
++|00000°00T 1Z/1e/CT
souejeq Sulpul | anjep Ul asuey) | |MEIPUIM so94 ISAD| uj Jysuedyfisodsg dauejeg Suuudog
€00°LTO1D
121Nl ADUOIA]
Zeoe/1e/e asuduawy
<'8

PN Aduopy asiduswy - JWIA 778

NV 80:0T £20T/LT/T




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for January 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Anniversaries
Library Assistants Jordan Battaglia and Christin Bieber both celebrated their
two-year work anniversaries on December 14.

Library Aide Mary Tobin celebrated her nine-year work anniversary on December
18; and Library Aide Jennie Medeiros celebrated 17 years (1) here at CDL on
December 27,

Please join me in congratulating these hard working staffers for another year at
CDL. They make our library a much better place.

Announcements

I am pleased to announce the addition of Sarah Bernhardt to the Information
Services team as a Youth Services Associate. Sarah is currently earning her
Master’s in Library Sciences. She also holds a Master’s in Education and has 17
years of teaching experience from around the country and the world. Sarah is a
ukulele player and we cannot wait to see what musical elements she brings to our
programs. Welcome aboard, Sarah!

Graphic and Creative Assets Manager Elaine Medrow left CDL last week for a job
at U of M. As a result, Virginia Krueger (formerly Communications Coordinator)
has been named as Interim Head of Marketing. As you are aware, Virginia brings
many strengths and gifts to this role, and we are fortunate she is here and

amenable to this change in duties and responsibilities. Congratulations, Virginia!

Strategic Plan 2020-23 Progress in 2022
1.2 Increase awareness of services by offering “welcome kits” to new patrons
o Added third email to welcome series to introduce digital offerings (July)

1.3 Introduce new patrons to the library space by offering physical and virtual
orientations
e Visits from all 6th grade classes conducted to introduce students to the library
space and resources (February)
e Additional 6th grade visits to introduce students to summer reading and YSG
volunteering (May)

1.4 Increase Board of Trustees’ visibility and participation in library services
e Board members introduced authors at Midwest Lit Walk and engaged with
patrons at evening reception (April)
¢ Community Outreach Committee engaged in planning and promotion of Mobile
CDL (June)




Board members engaged with pairons at Music in the Air reception and concert -
and at Summmer Reading Kick-off (June)

Board members attended and spoke at T-Mobile grant announcement event
(June)

Board members present at Mobile CDL presentations to City of Chelsea, Lyndon,
Dexter,and Lima Townships (July - September)

Board members present at Chelsea Community Foundation’s Ann Feeny Awards
in reading Garden (September)

Board member Gary Munce served as MC for Teen Showcase at Song Fest,;
several board members present for Song Fest (October)

2.2 Simplify card registration and renewal

Added online application for minor library card applications (August)
Promoted Library Card Sign-up Month (September)

2.3 Perform a service gap analysis to better understand community needs and address
gaps in service

Online survey to solicit community input on possible stops for Mobile CDL in the
community and potential services and resources to be offered (June - December)
Met with City of Chelsea and Lyndon Township officials to introduce Mobile CDL
and get community input on how to best reach underserved residents in those
areas (July)

Met with Dexter Township officials to introduce Mobile CDL and get community
input on how to best reach underserved residents in this area (August)

Met with Sylvan Township officials to introduce Mobile CDL and get community
input on how to best reach underserved residents in this area (September)

Began to promote community input for Mobile CDL to help determine areas of
need for scheduled stops (October)

Spent time at InService Day to prepare for Mobile CDL operations (November)
Began to drive the library service district to identify potential Mobile CDL
locations (December)

2.4 Increase “browsability’ of collections to make the library more user-friendly

Continued using the triangle slat wall display to showcase adult books in the first
floor lobby (January) '
Purchased signage for the juvenile nonfiction collection to increase discovery for
patrons who are less familiar with the Dewey Decimal System (August)

3.1 Bring the library into the community with “mobile library” services

Introduced Mobile CDL initiative in Spring 2022 Newsletter Snap Shot and on
CDL website (February)

Awarded Mobile CDL vehicle contract (April}

Developed mobilecdl.org website and “Bee a Part of It” campalgn for community
input and small donations (June)

Began “Be a Part of It” campaign at Summer Reading Kickoff and continued
digital promotion throughout the month (June}

Presentations to Lyndon Township and City of Chelsea on Mobile CDL (July)




¢ Continued online promotion of small donor campaign and community input
survey (July) !

e Presentation to Dexter Townshlp and kicked off Friends Matching Campaign in
the small donations campaign (September)

e Presentation to Sylvan Township and concluded small donations campaign
surpassing campaign goal and raising more than $61,000 (September)

e Promoted community input survey online and created lobby display (October)

Spent time at staff In-Service Day preparing for Mobile CDL (November)

¢ Began drafting pilot schedule for Mobile CDL’s addition to library services
(December)

3.2 Provide mobile card drives to better reach new patrons throughout the service
district
e Outreach to T-Mobile staff at Chelsea location to encourage library card signup
(June)
e Participated in Brio Living Community’s Wellness Fair to inform employees
about access to business library cards (October)

3.3 Promote online tools for expanding digital literacy |
e Promote Kanopy via CDL website (February) !
e Educated community about expanded eBook and audiobook collection with video

of TLN reciprocal lending agreement via eNews and social media (March)

e Educated community about expanded eBook and audiobook collection with video
of TLN reciprocal lending agreement via website and new flyer for Circulation
(May)

e Added third email to our Welcome email series sent to new cardholders with
links to library resources accessible online: Linny, Hoopla, Kanpoy, and
discounts through TLN’s Get Tix, Detroit Zoo , and Michigan Activity Pass (MAP)
(July)

e Promoted reciprocal lending agreements on Libby to expand access to
e-collections (October)

e Promoted Kanopy and Hoopla holiday collections (December)

4.2 Develop a digital tools promotion strategy
e Promoted Hoopla’s Pride Month and Juneteenth collections via digital channels
(June)
¢ Added third email to Welcome series promoting digital tools (July)

4.3 Continue to advocate for expanded high-speed internet access throughout the
service area
® Gary Munce shared update on the work of Washtenaw County Broadband
Commiittee at all staff meeting (May)
e Shared Washtenaw County Broadband installation updates on digital channels
(November)
e Coordinated with Gary Munce to inciude Washtenaw County Broadband update
in Spring 2023 newsletter (December)



Out and About: Meetings Attended December zoz2

Fourth Grade Project program with South Meadows students — December 2
CDL Holiday Volunteer Appreciation Party — December 3

Friends meeting — December 6

Walk to School Wednesdays — December 7, 14, 21

Rotary meetings — December 6, 13, 20

Library of Michigan Directors’ Meeting — December 9

Rotary leadership meeting — December 14

Meeting with Paul McCann, Dexter District Library Director — December 16




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
December 2022

Facility update

® Fire sprinklers and alarms inspections were completed this month.

* | am still waiting for a few answers from Johnson Controls(JCl) to be able to finalize the
Capital Reserve Plan from Michigan Reserve Associates (MCCA). My goal is to finalize by
the end of December. No progress has been made here. JCI is apparently very
short-handed and it has impacted their ability to work on this but | will keep on them.

@ The LED lighting surge protector project is the “gift that keeps on giving” as we have had
to reschedule twice due to illness so | am hoping we can wrap that up in January.

¢ Boilers- during the last seasonal maintenance inspection, Zach found a valve leaking and
it was repaired this month. Johnson is scheduled to return in January to upgrade
Metasys (the control software for the hvac system.)

Looking forward to January, we will need to have oil drained and replaced in the elevator, a hew
timer for the bollard lights (along the walkway between us and Merkels) installed, and 2 new
actuators for the chilled water system replaced.

Staffing

We interviewed two excellent candidates for the youth/teen librarian position and hired Sarah
Bernhardt. She has 16 years of experience in education and an extensive knowledge of youth
literature. Sarah will join us here at CDL on January 4th, so we will start the new year fully
staffed!

Budget
I spent much of my time this past month finalizing 2022 budget projections and the updated
numbers are in this month’s packet, as well as our usual year-end budget adjustments.

Volunteers- in December we had 155 book sale volunteer hours and 3.5 non-book sale hours,
for a total of 218.50 volunteer hours. Total hours for 2022 were 3106.50: 2304 for book sale
volunteers and 802.50 for non-book sale projects. These numbers are still lower than pre-COVID
but better than last year, and | expect they will continue to to improve as we all get more
comfortable being back out into the community.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director







Information Services Report: December 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

December is normally a slower month with the end of year holidays; however, longstanding
librarian Edith Donnell finished out her nearly 17 year tenure at the library this month. As a
result, December was filled with all of our usual programs and our Hometown Holiday events,
but also with shifting youth responsibilities, planning for spring, and interviewing replacement
candidates. Highlights include:

® Linda, Lori, Jessica, and | interviewed two candidates for Edith’s replacement and were
fortunate to be able to make an offer and have it accepted by Sarah Bernhardt. Sarah
joined CDL January 4th as a Youth Services Associate and is a welcome addition to our
library.

¢ Hometown Holidays took place in person again this year! We hosted a wonderful theater
performance from Bright Star Theatres that featured Holiday Songs From Around the
World, We also did a zoom Holiday Storytelling session for adults and brought back the
ever popular Teen and Tween Homemade Gift Making workshop. Stacey Comfort also
hosted the teen helping hands drive again this year, collecting items to be donated to
Ozone House.

e Librarians met to finalize and submit spring programs for inclusion in the print
newsletter, always a time consuming but rewarding task.

e The Fourth Grade Project committee continued work on preparing for the exhibit and it’s

- complimentary displays and events. Jessica Zubik made progress with the Chelsea

Fourth Grade Project event, collecting all the photos from the fourth grade classes and
beginning to investigate methods for printing and framing each photo for display.

¢ Adult librarians continued to weed and organize the collections.

In the spirit of the new year, we collected statistics for the most checked out new books in 2022:

Most Borrowed 2022 Adult Fiction
1. The Maid by Nita Prose
The 6:20 Man by David Baldacci
Lessons in Chemistry by Bonnie Garmus
Hotel Nantucket by Elin Hilderbrand
Shadows Reel by C.). Box
This Time Tomorrow by Emma Straub
The Book of Cold Cases by Simone St. James
Run Rose Run by Dolly Parton and James Patterson
. What Happened to the Bennets by Lisa Scottoline
10. It Girl by Ruth Ware

© o N DN s W

Most Borrowed 2022 Adult Non-Fiction



Information Services Report: December 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

in Love by Amy Bloom

The Palace Papers by Tina Brown

The Whole Body Reset by Stephen Perrine

The Trouble with Poetry and Other Poems by Billy Collins
The Dawn of Everything by David Graeber

The Nineties by Chuck Klosterman

Half Baked Harvest Everyday by Tieghan Gerard
Beautiful News by David McCandless

Maore Mediterranean

10. Fodor's Essential Italy

©WND U R WN P

Youth and teen stats were ajso collected and broken down inte more detailed categories of
series, chapter, picture, early reader, etc.

Program Attendance
December is a light month for programs and events due to holiday breaks. It was particularly
light this year due to staff illness as well.

Adult; 5 programs 72 attendees

Youth: 11 programs 210 attendees

Teen: 5 programs 57 attendees

Outreach: 6 outreach events 189 patrons reached

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services - December 2022
Reference Questions 1355
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 184
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0*

ADelivery has declined as some of our regular CDL Delivers patrens have moved locations or passed.
Gabrielle Hopkins - will be more actively advertising the service in the new year to make sure we are
reaching patrons who need it.

*With the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report
beginning June 2022,




= 4 T e -

Information

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

2022: The Year in Review

m Goal: Modernize Infrastructure

Sunset aging stand alone systems and migrate
to modern storage and processing.

Replace data center monitors with energy
efficient, single source viewing [KVM].

Supplement stand-by power systems and
enhance disaster recovery capabilities.

m Goal: Strategic Partnership w/
the Chelsea Senior Center

Develop operational support for CSC
technology.

Enhance Out-Reach efforts at CSC Events.

IZ Goal: Increase Community
Engagent: Ingenuity Engine

Establish regular schedule for maker space
events.

Engage local school with projects and tours.

Initiate “Pilot Programs” to better understand
projects, supplies, cost and participation.

Engage Seniors: Community Quilt Project.

Support Friends: Holiday Ornaments.

Introduce New Technology: Resin Printer,
New Adobe |n-Design seats.

Y
o
N
=

-

BOARD REPORT

December 2022, <%

The CDL Technology Department

Matt Jensen

Technology Specialist

Matt Jensen has
nearly 10 years in library
service, starting his
career with the Chicago
Public Library in Youth
Services. Matt has
completed his 2nd
Anniversary at CDL
where he is known as the
creative inspiration
driving our Ingenuity
Engine Room.

Everett Mayes joined
the team in January. He
has quickly become the
favorite at our reach
events at CSC and St.
Louis Center. Everett
has a long career in
public service. Heis a
certified EMT and a
volunteer fire-fighter in
Monroe County.

Everett Mayes

Technology Specialist

Scott Rakestraw

Head of Technology

Scott Rakestraw has
been with CDL three
years. He has 30
years professional IT
management
experience and has
directed technology
efforts for TLN, the
Novi Public Library,
CBS Television,
VIACOM, WSB-TV and
WDIV-TV.

. &

N\

"

.

RARY oS




\ Y L
DD I Tar

bl § e EEwe . L4 s

-

‘E TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

—

-y . e B Y

' | SRR o e s — e P
JpaTaseRvicEs o T G G et OCT
11,5183  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
119.9 -- Lima Township (GB) 10.2 8.9 9.4 9.9 9.6 10.2 i
292.9 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 26.9 225 243 19.8 20.2 195 E
11,105.5 - Mobile Beacon (GB) 919.3 956.7 928.4 934.7 897.3 938.6
396 Hotspot Devices Circulated 30 33 34 33 39 31 .
4,238 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 377 470 391 412 337 308 :
5,568 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 397 559 447 588 463 547 '
ONLINE SERVICES ; o AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
160772 Website Sessions 14246 13539 9418 13429 12082 15604 :
73642 Website Users 6091 5904 3600 7122 5855 9121 1
50583 AUDIO Downloads Total 5239 4692 4153 4266 4093 3984 :
46190 -- Audio: Overdrive 4835 4310 3872 3949 3791 3640 :
4393 — Audio: Hoopla 404 382 281 317 302 344 i
1306 VIDEO Downloads Total 118 132 71 78 68 66 1
2 -- Video: Overdrive 0 0 0 0 0 0 j
1269 — Video: Hoopla 118 97 71 78 68 66 ;‘
20486 EBook Downloads Total 1854 1827 1722 1744 1688 1699 ;
18859 - Video: Overdrive 1613 1367 1658 1671 1621 1625 i
1090 -- Video: Hoopla 96 87 64 73 67 74

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

E 72375 TOTAL Downloads 7211 6651 5946 6088 5849 5749

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours CDLTech  Brief Description
26.5 DEC 24 2.5
1211/2022 4 Everett Server updates, network inventory
121212022 2 Scott Planning/Scheduling/Development
121212022 0.5 Scott DMARC research: Security Report
12/5/2022 4 Everett iPad setup, server configuration
12/8/2022 4 Everett Qutlook traubleshooting, web hosting credentials retrieval, server installation
12/12/2022 4 Everett Setup email, deleted old email accounts, router configuration
12/15/2022 4 Everett VLAN prep, Front Desk PC setup
12/19/2022 4 Everett Updates on servers, network inventory
12/22/2022 4 Everett Converted mailbox to shared, network inventory




o s R [ M R L G S GNP SIOI TR

New Users Sessions

TR T T N TR T

~ Users

L “"_' 3.558 3,029 6,301

i - Number of Sessions per User  Pageviews Pages / Session

am .77 18,090 2.87

] O T

1?"—_—’-; Avg. Session Duration Bounce Rate

iy 00:01:25 6.62%

Age
1. W 3544 20.82% | 3,
2. M 45-54 19.89% I 20.8%
| 3. m5564 17.10% 14.9% |
. 4. w2534 15.99% ‘g
5 - 19.9%
5. N 65+ 14.87% 5
. 6. m1824 11.34%
Device Category
i 1. M desktop 60.75% i
i 2. W mobile 36.05% |

3. MW tablet 3.20% |




Pageviews

“ 1. Home - Chelsea District Library
¥ / 10,439 4,515
2. Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library 719 251

fabout-us/hours-location/

o

3 A to Z Listing - Chelsefa prstrlct Library 692 294
/online-resources/a-to-z-listing/

I

4. Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library 365 115
/about-us/staff-trustees/board-of-trustees/

<l

5. Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library 349 130
/how-do-i/library-user-info/get-a-library-card/

6. Connect to the Wi-Fi Network - Chelsea District Library
; . . 299 135
/how-do-i/services/connect-to-the-wifi-network/

7. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library
278 127
/about-us/employment-cdl/

8. Online Library Card Application - Chelsea District Library
o e 204 87
fonline-library-card-application/

9. eBooks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelsea District Library 190 91
/downloadable-collection/

10. Who We Are - Chelsea District Library 182 82
/about-us/who-we-are/



ses [December Trending]

IVII-:::h Ranking Site --[ December 2022 ]-- (TZI(:E:: UJ;:::
1 1  |Britannica School 195 53
| 2 2 Sun Times News 74 72
: 3 3 Chelsea Update 57 56 E‘
7 4 Stories of Chelsea 43 42 b
4 5 Consumer Reports 41 35 F
8 6 Novelist K8 a5 a5
6 7 Ancestry 34 33
25 7 Demographics Now 34 30
5 9 Michigan Legal Help 29 29
9 Michigan elibrary 29 27
11 11 Home Work Help Now Home 27 27
22 12 Michigan Secretary of State 26 26
12 13 Adult Learning Center 24 23
9 13 Scholastic Teachables 24 22
15 13 Historic Newspapers 24 21
18 16 NovelistPlus 22 21
12 17 My Heritage 21 21
23 18 Michigan Voter Information Center 19 19
24 19 Newspaper Source Plus 18 18
18 19 Pronunciator 18 18
14 19 Unemployment Help 18 18
17 22 Opposing View Points in Context 17 17
18 22 WorldCat.org 17 17
18 22 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 17 16
15 25 United States Census 16 16




[January-Decemb

i

| RN SRV

Top 25 Online Resources

:_:__‘ . 1 Sun Times News 842 801
-_:5*§ 2 Britannica School 719 485
' éilis 3 Chelsea Update 660 613
m 4 Ancestry 598 511
TEEmR
w % | onsumer Reports 563 488 3
! 6 NovelList K8 531 523 4
7 Home Work Help Now Home 513 507
: 8 Michigan Legal Help 468 465
9 NoveListPlus . 467 433
10 Stories of Chelsea 418 409
11 My Heritage 409 350
12 Michigan eLibrary 405 382
13 Opposing View Points in Context 365 359
14 Demographics Now 360 342
15 Historic Newspapers 354 267
16 Scholastic Teachables 327 313
17 United States Census 311 309
18 Unemployment Help 308 306
19 Michigan Secretary of State 304 303
20 WorldCat.org 297 292
21 Adult Learning Center 292 291
22 Michigan Voter Information Center 284 279
23 Pronunciator 282 273
24 Newspaper Source Plus 252 236
: 25 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 243 221
26 My Free Taxes 173 172




Top Web Pages:: January 1 - December 31, 2022
Rank | RAW URL
1 /Home/
! 2 /catalog.html
4 3 /about-us/hours-location/
:| 4 /online-resources/a-to-z-listing/
o | 5 /about-us/employment-cdl/
==;:: 6 /storybook-trail/
3 ; 7 /downloadable-collection/
8 /how-do-i/library-user-info/get-a-library-card/
9 /songfest/
10 /about-us/staff-trustees/board-of-trustees/
11 /about-us/support-the-library/volunteer-opportunities/
12 /about-us/who-we-are/
13 /about-us/policies/
14 /how-do-i/services/connect-to-the-wifi-network/
15 /stay-home-stay-safe-online-library-card-application/
16 /reading-programs/
17 /authors-in-chelsea/
18 /non-traditional-collection/
19 /newslettercover/
20 /about-us/requests-for-proposal/
21 /about-us/support-the-library/
22 /voting_resources/
23 /ancestry-library-edition/
24 [category/databases/newspapers-and-magazines/
25 /1000books/
26 /ingenuity-engine/
27 /online-library-card-application/
28 /non-traditional-collection/garage/
29 /how-do-i/services/access-special-needs-collections/
30 [love-board-games-design-your-own/




_____________________________________________________________________________________

") B New Visitor M Returning Visitor
i Users New Users Sessions
S 43,395 42,526 88,511
it MMMM ——| R [ L
L -
~ Number of Sessions per User = Pageviews Pages / Session
2.04 250,997 2.84

—l S ‘||l | i W

JERE T R

=
_.l Avg. Session Duration . Bounce Rate
™ 00:01:27 8.41%
Arwaorimipisdolotbolbotinl | Lossupthaisthasilmmieshiabesiandirm
4
wer=1#renartbdy i i s R 1 B i
g w0 Em o 3
T N v nmwm?' Ly s
Device Category Users
5 43,395 43,395
Dov‘ce | % of Total: 100.00% (43,395) | % of Total: 100.00% (43 395)
1. M desktop 58.98% 25,709
2. M mobile 38.65% 16,849
3. mtablet 2.37% 1,034

2022 VISITORS BY AGE

Age
5,901 5,901
% of Total: 13.60% (43 395) | % of Total: 13.60% (43 395) f
1. m3544 1,424 21.14% |
2. MW 4554 1,242 18.44%
3. m2534 1,201 7 17.83%
4. 11 55-64 | 1,069 15.87% |
5. m 65+ 907 13.47%

6. m 18-24 892 13.24%




Communications Coordinator Monthly Board Report (December 1-31, 2022):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

In addition to my regular monthly duties in the marketing department, | spent time pulling year-
end analytics to determine areas of success and places for improvement in the digital marketing
channels. It is encouraging to see how many of our library patrons engage with us via
eNewsletters, the website, and social media. Along with December updates, these statistics will
be broken out by category in this report. | will continue to monitor these statistics in 2023 to
make informed recommendations of marketing budget allocations.

Mobile CDL Update

| assisted Lori in review of the preliminary proposed schedule and vehicle design review with
the Mobile CDL Outreach Team. Additionally, | wrote and distributed the press release
acknowledging the generous $5,000 pledge towards Mobile CDL by Green Tree Pediatrics.

Social Media:

As we reached the end of the year, | used analytical
reporting tools in Communico, Hootsuite, Facebook,
Instagram, and Twitter to review our performance on the
three platforms we use for branding and communications. In
order to plan for 2023, | read reports and articles from
Salesforce.com’s 2022 State of Marketing, Hootsuite's 2023
Social Media Trends, Super Library Marketing's review of
Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter and Pew Research Center: Connection, Creativity, and
Drama: Teen Life on Social Media in 2022. In January | will share the summary of my findings
with the social media team and we can collaborate to develop goals for 2023.

December Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook:

3,187 followers (-84) | 269 page visits | | 8,594 page reach |

CDL Instagram:

Followers: 770 (+5) | 28 profile visits | | 430 page reach |

CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,573 (-3) | 131 profile visits 1 | 2,314 impressions |

Paid Advertising:

No Paid Advertising

Program Registrations*:

9 registrants identified social media as the way they heard about the event.
*Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not capture
that data.



Social Media Year in Review

Facebook: 3,187 followers (increased by 387 in 2022)
Twitter: 1,573 Followers (decrease of 28 in 2022)
Instagram: 770 Followers (increase of 225 in 2022)

Of 2975 program registrants, 237 identified social media as the marketing channel where they
heard about the program.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,349 subscribers (+15 in December and +449

overall in 2022 )

In mv review of 2023 nrogram registrations and the marketing channel which registrants
R Doy that led them to register, the eNewsletter was most identified. Data

registrants, and the eNews was identified 712 times.

December Metrics:

e We sent 5 weekly newsletters

e 49% Open Rate (+12% from industry avg)

® 15 program registrants identified the eNews as the marketing
channel where they heard about the event.

Other miscellaneous duties:
| worked with Scott to make the library’s main menu navigation work on mobile devices.
Attended and photographed the annual Holiday Appreciation Event to acknowledge the
winners on social media, assisted Linda with the award-winner biographies, wrote a
press release to acknowledge their efforts, and updated the CDL and Friends websites
to commemorate the awards.
e Coordinated with Gary Munce to include a Washtenaw County broadband update article
in the Spring 2023 newsletter
Proofread all Spring 2023 newsletter submissions
Attended an online training seminar on Value Line to help promote this new online
resource in 2023
Coordinated with Luara to develop a marketing plan to promote Value Line
Coordinated with Catherine for Washtenaw Read press release and promotion
Coordinated with Jessica for Preschool Expo press release & flyers
Coordinated with Scott & Matt to develop a marketing plan for the Ingenuity Engine in
2023



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
December 2022

Circulation — 20531 in December;
Patron Count- 8122 for December;

Circulation by township- for December:
o Dexter=11% of total transactions
o Lima = 10% of transactions
o Lyndon =14% of transactions
o Sylvan =19% of transactions
o Chelsea = 32% of transactions

December Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 2907 in December; Hoopla = 816; Kanopy = 137 in December.
Registrations for December— 51 new cards; 5635 total card holders

*Dexter = 710 cards; Lima =634 cards; Lyndon = 770 cards
*Sylvan = 1009 cards; Chelsea = 2105 cards; Nonresident = 407 cards

Seif-Check Maching: December 1257 or 6% of total checkouts

December Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

I worked my PIC shifts each week.

| assisted with Walk to School Wednesday each week.

We received 107 tubs from TLN in December, with 6 being the daily average.

| prepared and delivered 4 annusal reviews this month.

April & Marissa continue to learn on the job.

I’m continuing to learn my new position.

Jen & Jeni have been working on the processing together. Having two people in the position is
different for all of us. December is a sfow month for librarians so we will test out the schedule in
January.

We celebrated some anniversaries this month. Jordan & Christin have been here for two years, and
Mary has been here 9. Jennie celebrated her 17th anniversary as an aide!

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation



0vZL 0LOZ IejoL | 128 | oL | G665E 00112 igs's | Bay
: | : _ _ fleloL
28 L&l 9°a | ¢99 | 918 |9%9a | ZES¢C 106¢ 29Q 119°0L 982 2eQ
¥8 96z AoN | 859 | 0z8 |AOoN | 1982 900¢ AON AON 269'0.L oLy AON
¥6 622 190 969 | ¢£8 | 190 | 2062 voLe 10 10 ¥£G6'0.L 28 190
6 l9L 19 | 8¢9 | €08 |[l09S| G88Z voLE jaeg jdes ZLL'0L 1214 jdeg
88 9y bny | Iyl | L¥8 | BNy | £66C [4:1 4 ony pny L¥8'0L 0Ly ony
G6 g6z AInr | 899 | €16 |AInr| 6612 66E€ Anp AInp (Al W] 609 AInp
¥8L bl ounf | 6¥9 | LL8 |dunr| 9zZ6Z G0EE aunp aunr G8lL'LL 444 aunp
8¢l el AelW | 189 | 1L |AeN | #B0€ 90e Aepy Aepy €6G'LL 86 Aepy
G6 $0L |udy | /g8 | 999 |ludy| ZL6Z 298z Juay juay 2£0'2. #09 juay
0EL €6L Jew | szl | €99 | Je|w | 96L€ L80€” Jep lep 8LLLL 995 Jepy
Gl 0L 9od | vzl | S€L | 9ed | €682 S6.Z qad qed gee'LL Ly qa4
18 Y] uep 06, | 609 | uer | /0LE G90¢ uep uep 91Z'LL £66 uep
120z zzoZ 120z 2202 1202 z20T
salaowoIsnwrsyooq| (sIsnw p syooq-e ‘syo0q-3) Amm:_nmmm:._..w ) Sway| pappy ¢c0¢
Adouey ejdooH 2119 En_.__ aa1D [enbig gy lejolL sway
SuonRoe||02 JiIsodap @ SW\B][@ apn[oul g SIN0 JSNIJOU 'JN0 pajnol 10 'peMaUal Pabieyd S[eHsjew [|e Juosaidal sainbl osoy ]
SUNUG *SINOX2 UORD3|j02
puop ale e|dooH @ Adouey| ‘AqqT %LE  1Isodap R ‘gy B O yum "ou] %'BAY
51N0Y2ayYD [BN}OE UO paseq Si siy|
_— ) R 959'8L  9l0'¢ce R _ BAY YUN|
%9 ~ |zvzoL|zL02 118522 61792 e [ejol
%S 0% Ge  |2Geb |0 20002 o Q% 1¢ €0r €59 €S5F 685G 1SS  9E€§ 9SS "09Q
%9 z5 o |09sL |o %2~ veeez 61822 ¥29 96 O0LF GSIL 189 €19 299 "AON
%9 LS L€ |€SSL |0 %8 LSvve 08¢92 Ovy 2LS 68 09 269 G89 299 0
%9 ¥S 0 |e99L |O %8 L10v2 06852 Vv L9 6ES ¥9S O¥9 8LL Z6S  jdes
%9 €5 L |09l |0 %6 zL0ve ¥5292 O¥S VS S09 0€9 S69 969 6L Isnbny
%L 1S e [8421 |0 %L L6ELZ 9c£z/2 ZvS €69 28S 09 68L 858 6.9 Anp
%L GS 0 |8€9L |0 %29 96E51 6.6%2 GZy €86 /19 Z8G 68. Z6L  IGL aunr
%S ov 6 |€LLL |0 %26 1GSLL velzz €6 L€9 Oy v8Y  LL9  ¥OL 109 Rep
%Y 9¢ 6z |veolL |0 %E€0L  vevll 18LET LLE 0.5 T¥9 vevr 0.8  1ZL.  6¥9 [Hdy
%S € 0 |(60LL |O %89 9zZLyl ov.ee 00S 96 29 /9 009 9LL €29  youep
%S 6E Gz |86 |0 %05 16.€1 81902 96G 285 GZz8 88, L08 ¥60L 9.8 ‘ged
%t 0 | 6z |628 |0 %9 vvZvl 1802 ey GLG 869 €25 t¥2S  €0S  GL9 ‘uer
[FINOYUD'e@ 18 SAeq | [eJ0L | s/ejoL Ba%  Le0C [ejoL ‘Ung J8S M4 'SINUL 'POpy  Senl  UON
% zeoz | Leoe 2202 uolenalid Ajleq abelaAy
Ajuo syno-¥oa3yd PUINS
zz0z

Adelqi Josig eas|ayd



"S7f PEOJUMOP PPE O} UMOPYEalq ouj 1ab O}

60r6

£06'CLL

rAAN']
9/8'8
8zL'0l
LEV'6
LBE0L
004'LL
vivElL
196'8
yee's
8656
905,
08€',L
[ejoL

ABM OU SI 9JaY] ‘S# IN0YI8UD [EnjOe ale asay |
%001 GE9S | 6#GS | L/89 | £269 |29c8| gL¥8 | 6896 |¥9.6 | ¢EL6  Cr96 L1686 s|ejol
%t L0L 44’ L2l Lie 8L | €6l | ¢8} 0sl LGL | ¥FI ¥GiL 9ic J3y1o
%0 4 yA 14 A (44 ac VA Gc (214 62 ac Gl ITsseln
%S 088 981 g6l aye 2GC | 892 | 6¥E | £€£ | €GE | BFE gee G9E ouslepM
%¢ €LE 68 88 S0L oL | ¢LL | 20} (1] 8Ll ccl 8Lt Ll uoleys
%< 454 e 0 0 0 L 0 pi 9 9 9 / lopasald
L0¥ vLy | 28G | 296 | 609 | G5 | GE29 | 969 | 6¥9 0or9 ¥l  SOYUON
%LE
12420 %0000L  %6E L9¥S %cE  B0ES G0LZ |0.02 |06¥C | 8.L¥C |900E| O¥OE | €9G€ |CLSGE | BESE 60vE 98€€ 19UYDAND
ueAlAs %0000L %0E LLEE %6l  PELE 6001 (9596 291l | 26LL |9¢vL| Lyl | L¥OL | 2991 | 299} £691L 98/1 uealAg
uopuf %0000 %62 959¢C %Vl  €8¢¢ 0LL 8l 0.6 S00L |SS2L| coEL | g¢2st |9vS) | 6ESE g8EGL 6/GL uopui
ewr %s51'Ls %ILE 8602 %Ll 69.1 ¥e9 €9 6. 208 | G96 | 966 | 60LL [60OLL | EELL 9GLL viLL ewn
Lpaq wveee %.LE VEIL %L €81 0LL 169 .8 ¥88 | LOLL | Z80L | 0€2L \GLct | Lick 90¢i Zcel  1emag
9Z191 89'91 8225 | GeLG | G629 | L9€9 |£G./| L£8/ | ¥906 |60L6 | £806 2006 Zvl6  PUISIq
"dod AuT j0 %, Isibay “dod suell ¢¢-99(Q F441[4 1¢0¢ |0¢0¢ | 610¢ [8L0C]ZL0c | 9L0C |GL0C ¥l0E  ELOE cloc
dog o0zo0zo2a
j09, 902W3S
jo] 9% Ssuei] S1op|OH pPie) pola)sibay
0s¢ | S8L | 6vL | ivl | S8¥ LEEL sjejol
9sealdul % "DAY| 0l 15 1% g Ll | S€95 LS 0 0 9 Gy 'quaode(
abelaae AjJyJuop 0l ¢l g 8l GE | 985S 68 0 0 Z Z8 'QWBAON
lelol] ¢ 14" 9l 9l ¢t | 8295 Ll 9 0 Gl 00l 48q0300
6L 00¢e oee 8GE 9 9lE Lve oed| ¢c 9l oL 4 ¢S | vovs LEL 0 0 14" €¢l Jwaldeg
29l 66¢ oLe 962 1G€ 8¢t 16¢€ AON| P2 LZ el el 9€ | 0E¥S 6LL 4 0 ol 201 jsnbny
Gl 18¢ oge LO¥ 6LF £9¢ 6EE O] @ el 61 Sl ¥9 | LZvS 8tl 3 0 ] ¢el Alnp
Ll 19¢ 10€ 8¢ ooy OL¥y 882 Jd8g| ¥t ¥l 61l 74 19 | LOES 89l L 0 Ll 0sl aunpg
191 60¢€ €le 8.¢ ¥6E  C6E L6E snbny| 6l al 0l S £€¢ | ¢6€s 8L 0 0 g €L AepN
67l 6EE GGE L6¥ PES LY 8EE Anrl vl 6 p S 8¢ |8l¥Ss ¢CL l 0 6 c9 [Hdy
6G1 9L LOY gLy €Er 9év L0¥ sunr| 8¢ €e 14" 9 89 | LESS LSl L 3 oL 6EL yalep
9L 88¢ 29¢ oce £EE  P¥SE 6.2 ABN| 0€ Ll Gl 6 € | L6ES ¥ZL 3 0 9 Ll Menigoed
19 0l¢c c8¢ 6L€ Gee  €¢g £0€ Hay| ol al el 45 ¢t | GEVS 68 4 0 9 18 Alenuer
c8l 19¢ 6e¢ LEY 29t  0ge 9Ze UYolten BJOL YIUOI
761 6LE 08¢ 18¢ LEE  99¢ Lve ‘g4 | ueajAs uopuf ewi7 IXag [@YD PUBID) [EjO] JAY)Q |OOYIS SBYUON JOLSI]
691 0] 7 20g ¥Ge lGC 28¢ gle ‘uer Aediounpy Aq
ung ‘Jes 4 'SINYL PSR "senl "uol SUOoIe}ISIDAY MIN ZZ0z uoljesjsibay maN AJYjuop

ZZ0Z Juno9 Jooq Ajieq abelany

SNOY.LYd - 1d0d3H NOILY1NDHID €¢0¢

Adeiq Jo13SIQ BaS|aYD




v8Z'8 GGE'96 8V6°201
F4S £V0 L 9806
LLS 662 118'8
95 295'8 6£0'6
€9 ¥8.'8 98/'8
200'1 £78'8 €9v'0l
200'L S61°01 805'6
816 201’6 168'8
0€9 LLE'L 06.'8
LIS 129'2 650’6
9. 1£€'8 00€'6
09 611'S €€9'L
¥SS 68L'9 029'8
ua3| YINoA Hnpy

[ejoL Apesy

Jaquiaossqg
JaqUIDAON
1300320
Jaquisydeg
jsnbny
Anp
aunp
Aep
jay
yosep
Alenigas4
Atenuep

Snox23YY [BJ0) - Juausiedaq Aq UOHEINDIID ZZ0Z

%¥ %S %LS “Bay
Apea)
%€ %Cy %S5 laquiada(
%€ %9t %S [BqUIBAON
%€ %8% %61 1340320
%< %6V %6% aquuajdas
%V %¥Y %<CS ysnbny
%S %0S %SGt Ajnp
%S %61 %9t sunpr
%%V %ty %eS Aey
%€ %St %?¢S judy
%% %St %LS yauiep
%V %Ly %GS Adenaqad|
% %0% %95 Alenuer
TEETE YInop }npy

abejudIBd - Juawpedaq Aq UolE|NdIIY ZZ0Z

oF GH vH# oH CH ¥
£eg'ce GL6'L gez'oe 00S°€ £LegL gL8ie Bay
YW
966's8Z  vl67T  VELTVT %9k 966'LY %v8  09L6lZ  9S.°19Z sieoL
2081z LL2') 66181 %81 €09'c %28 826°91 LES'0Z "9
618'2¢ ¥0S'L 78161 %Ll G69'¢ %ES 089'LL Gle'1e "AON
08€'9Z 196'¢ GL6'VT %L Sov'L %EB 816'02 eLr'ee 190
068'GZ 198'¢ zev've %L 891" L %E6 195'02 62022 "Jdeg
52’92 #8G°1 ELEE %Ll eel'y %ES L¥5'02 0.9'v2 }snbny
9€Z'/C €19 ¥SS°2T %S 1 ovL'e %S8 L6'LC 189'62 Ainp
6.6'%C 0St'L ove’Le %S 1 £E9'e %G8 968'61 625'€Z aunp
vEl'2e 0EY'L 6vZ'8lL %61 G88'e %18 61891 ¥0.°02 Aepy
181'€2 EVS'L €Ve'6l %81 BE6'E %28 00L'LL 8€9'LZ [udy
9v.'€C 9.€'} 00€'61 %02 oy %08 ¥26'LL 0.€'2Z yolep
8.9'0Z 189'C 905'91 %22 Zre'e %8. 6L8'El 199°/L "qo4
1£8'02 889'| G89'9l Y44 251y %8. 166'vL 616l ‘uep
swaye waysAs .

+ sway saleqi| ul alaymAue N 12ys je Stusye -our - NL ._w_._u.w i€

NTL + P92419 13yjo paJId pamaual _mmhw wmmumo o 1242 38 P83l po2.19 swayl 12y e 7 SU9e ]

swoy joyn  sway [2uD jpeBieyd Hiogo s, SweyIepo | © o o oo uaE_uMEE_ 1249 Je pasiio

liv ‘ejol swiayl |8y v 124D AUQ sway| ||y
220z

¢c0¢ uonenaiy way|



ACTION
ITEMS






PTLEG €S -SUONEUO( [EIUSD [FI0],

00°000°€$ T8I0 gnS
00°000°€$ 016°0S8 INARZRY $30ds10fT TATM 1D JO spusL

<08pnq 21) Ul APEJATE 318 JBY} MO[3( STONBUOP I} dSPI[MOWIY

FLLE6 0TS (B0 qnS

PLI8S 016°086 005 ¥%L9 1aD >IN $90,] TedAed Pred 7z0T
00°0C$ 016°086 0TI ¥L9 pajeusIse(I-UON MOIPIN [STUB(
00°98€°8S 0167086 005¥L9 1A S9N 1D JO Spust{
00°05¥$ 016086 006 ¥L9 (D 2TMON Aanjor Uesng
00°000°S$ 0167086 005 ¥L9 TAD SO SOIEIpad 991, Usalh
00°000°¢$ 0167086 0CT'#LS PoIBUSISa(J-TON S[qreqo§ yeloqa( ¥ pPraB(d
00°005$ 016086 0CT'¥L9 peleuSise(-uoN SOUNJA] Ty Of 79 ATer)
00°009% 016°086 0Z1¥LY pajeusisa(-uoN uspred preaod
00°00¢$ 016086 0CTvLO pareusisod-uoN ME[RIYA "V AoueN
00°001$ 0167086 0ZT'vLY pelensise-uoN o[ Bleqred % Ue(q
00°005$ 0167086 00S¥L9 (aAQ/dD 107) TAD SMQON STOTIATOUY

aury osuadxy - ourj swoouj

308png X 7Z0Z ) 01 SOSURTD PHE SUOIIRUOP I3 1daddy

PIIILISY HONIDNI0)) }06°C86
pagornsay rexded 0067086
paprnsay ymemdmby ¢06°L96
P10 sy Supmrmersord 006°¥88
PIILNSIY JeUOnOWOoLd (067088
1308 preod ‘€Z0T ‘61 Atenuef
J09Y§ ey preoy bﬁhe—wﬂ

S991snI ], JO pleoyg
ATe1q1T OMSI( BIS[YD

1# WA HONIY



are(g ATR)2100g PIEOY “EI0IRL) BIOLOBJ

FWWMOPUY T 2Y} PABAL0) MO[3q SUONEUOP 37} dSPI[AOWNIY



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2023 Meeting

Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act (PA 152 of 2011).

Background:
PA 152 was designed to lessen the burden of employee healthcare costs on public employers.

Public employers must comply annually in one of four ways:

1) Apply the Hard Cap- which places a limit on how much the government can pay towards
employee health insurance,

2) Adopt by majority vote the 80%/20% cost sharing model.

3} Elect not to follow the statues- which places the Library in non-compliance.

4) Opt out of the cost-sharing model as set forth in the bill and revisit the model prior to the
next plan year. (this option is not available to public libraries as we do not meet the act’s
definition of “local unit of government.”)

A summary of the legislation provided by the Michigan Municipal League is included with this
agenda item, along with 2023 contribution limits. The Library wishes to adopt the Hard Cap
option.

Action:
The Board of Trustees approves the library proposed Hard Cap option.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






3600 (Rev. 01-19)

STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR STATE TREASURER
March 22, 2022

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS — CALENDAR YEAR 2023

For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January I, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, sets a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan.

For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be
adjusted annually. Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component of the United States consumer price
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. By April 1 of each year after
2018, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S.
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. For calendar
year 2022, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was
set to the sum of the following:

o $7.304.51 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage
¢ $15,276.01 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual-and-
spouse coverage or individual-pfus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage
e $19.921.45 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

The limits for 2023 equal the 2022 limits increased by 1.3 percent. The 1.3 percent is the percentage
change in the medical care component from the period March 2020-February 2021 to the period March
2021-February 2022.

Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2023, the limit on the
amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan equals the sum of the following:

o $7,39947 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage
e $15,474.60 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual -and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage
e $20,180.43 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

Wl Cutpniho March 22, 2022

Rachael Eubanks
State Treasurer

www.michigan.gov/treasury







CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS ONE PAGER PLUS

TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS

CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
“Hard Cap” or “80/20" Rule

Public Act 152 (PA 152), the “Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution It remains unclear how
Act,” was signed into law on September 24, 2011, The law applies to public the penalties for non-
employers and is effective September 27, 2011. Any collective bargaining
agreement or other contract executed on or after September 15, 2011 also must

compliance with this
Act will intersect with

comply.

the requirements
PA 152 creates a "hard cap” on the amount a public employer may contribute to created by EVIP related
a medical benefit plan, which includes but is not limited to hospital and physician to health care. and the
services, prescripticn drugs and related benefits. PA 152 provides an option to penalties therein,

elect an 80% contribution cap rather than the hard cap, and it contains a
provision to allow a local unit to opt-out entirely.

“Hard Cap”

For the medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, a public employer may not
pay more of the annual costs for medical benefit plans than a total amount equal to:

e  $5500 times the number of employees with single person coverage

e $11,000 times the number of employees with individual and spouse coverage

e $15,000 times the number of employees with family coverage

A public employer may allocate its payments among its employees and elected officials as it sees fit. These
caps will be adjusted by October 1 each year, to apply to the following calendar year, based on the change in
the medical care component of the United States consumer price index (CPI) for the most recent 12-month
period available from the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.

“80/20"

By a majority vote of its governing body, a public employer may opt-out of the hard cap and into an 80% cap
option wherein the public employer may not pay more than 80% of the total annual costs of all the medical
benefit plans it offers or contributes to for its employees and elected officials. See the next page for details
on the option to opt-out entirely from these requirements.

The public employer may allocate employees’ share of total annual costs of medical benefit plan as the
employer sees fit. However, elected public officials must pay 20% or more of the total annual costs of the
medical benefit plan.

> 1675 Green Road. i 734,652.3246 800.653,2483

y ' @ mic.higa'n mun&c:pa!league PO Box V48T 4% 134.662.6083

Ann Arbor, MI 4B106-1487  wis www.mml.org




CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS, continued

Complete Opt-Out

By a 2/3 vote of its governing body each year, a local unit of government may exempt itself from the
requirements of this Act for the next year. An exemption is not effective for a city with a mayor who is both
the chief executive and chief administrator, unless the mayor also approves the exemption.

Total Annual Costs

Both the hard cap and the 80% cap pertair: to total annual costs of the medical benefit plan. These include
the premium and all employer reimbursement of co-pays, deductibles, and payments into health savings
accounts, flexible spending accounts or related accounts.

Collective Bargaining Agreements or Other Contracts

This law does not apply to existing collective bargaining agreements or other contracts until the agreements
or contracts expire, are extended, or renewed. However, any collective bargaining agreement executed on
or after September 15, 2011, must comply.

A public employer’s expenditures for medical benefit plans under a collective bargaining agreement or other

contract are to be excluded from the maximum payment formuia under the hard cap provision.

Deductions

A public employer may deduct an employee's or elected official’s portion of the costs of medical benefit
plans from compensation due, and the employer may condition eligibility for the plan on the
employee/elected official providing authorization to make such a deduction.

Penalties

Failure to comply with this Act will result in the State Treasurer reducing each Economic Vitality Incentive
Program payment by 10% (EVIP, PA 63 of 2011) for the period of non-compliance. This penalty is separate
and distinct from the health care component of the EVIP certification process. Action under this Act does

not certify or disqualify you for regular EVIP payments,

REVISED, September 30, 2011 Page 2 of 2




Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trostees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2023 Meecting

2023 Board Committee Recommendations

Background:

The Nominating Committee made committee recommendations in November, however, there were
still two Board openings at that time. Now those positions have been filled and so the roster has
names instead of holding spots.

Recommended committees are as follows:

Community Outreach: Susan Lackey (Chair), Patricia Garcia, Gary Munce
Personnel: TJ Helfferich (Chair), Bob Swistock, Wendy Reinhardt
Finance: Bob Swistock (Chair), Jan Carr, Susan Lackey

Policy: Patricia Garcia (Chair), Jan Carr, Wendy Reinhardt

Nominating: Gary Munce (Chair), Jan Carr, TJ Helfferich

Action;:
The Board of Trustees approves the Nominating Committee’s proposed 2023 committee makeup.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023
> el
Pe3 80| oW 3 283
S§E EE| SE | 5= NEE
EQPE Oo©oE| §E =E | £E
€5 E PE| EE a £ € E
00 9 ® 0| L O o) o O
O~-0 oo o O | z0O
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2023 Meeting

Amended Budget Carryovers—2022 to 2023

Background:
Every year library administration prepares a list of carryovers that the library would like to move

from the current budget to next year’s budget. The Board approved budget carryovers in December
(Action Item #7), however, an amended budget carryover that includes December donations and
several other amounts needs approval.

Action:
The Board of Trustees approves the library’s amended budget carryovers from 2022 to the 2023
budget.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







" ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2023 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile, The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.







Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2023 Meeting

2022 Budget Line Adjustments

Background:
The library needs to move funds from certain lines to other lines to cover unexpected 2022
expenses. See attached sheet,







juswdmbse 3| pppeeyeuIgse ueLy Jaybly ssiel

|earoway] MOUSAUBIN Z19°S08

su[ qi7 usg 001°996

000°L$

0£1°0Z6 01 12301 | 00E‘ LS

AouaBunuog “Julep 1008 008°'c$

pejoeloid ueyy seybly %52 HAMM [eUONUEl G09°S08| SMI9SIT/SINN 0S1°026|00S'ES

020°L08 ©1 [BJoL | 006°8%

Bunsoy susgem U8l GBE'E08 oor'Le

JuoD ey dwod yoe| 06£°c08 00¥'1$

dinb3 A/ ysel 0FEe08 000'c$

so8) Joypne psuueld usy) Jobieq J08Y0-)|es/yoal 01£°€08 loypny 0g0'L08|00L'ES
S9JON radl] wodd ::0_..___ o unouny

sususnipe sur bpng puziA Q9 2202







Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2023 Meeting

2023 Staff In-Service

Background:
The library would like to have the annual Staff In-Service on Friday, May 19. This will

need Board approval, but the library is also hoping to move this straight to Action, so that
it appears on the calendar in the Spring Newsletter.






